
 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

NOVEMBER 28, 2023, AT 5:30 PM 
TOWN HALL - COUNCILCHAMBER 

1500 COMMONS CIRCLE, SUITE 300, NORTHLAKE, TEXAS 76226 

 
  

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 

 A. Comprehensive Plan Update 

3. PUBLIC INPUT 

 This item is available for citizens to address the Planning & Zoning Commission on any issues that are not 
the subject of a public hearing. The presiding officer may ask the citizen to hold his or her comment on 
an agenda item until that agenda item is reached. By law, no deliberation or action may be taken on the 
topic if the topic is not posted on the agenda. The presiding officer reserves the right to impose a time 
limit on this portion of the agenda. 

4. ACTION ITEMS 

 A. Consider approval of the minutes for October 17, 2023 

 B. Consider a recomendation on a request for a meritorious exception to the window sign 
requirements of Article 11 of the Unified Development Code (UDC) for It’s a Paw Thang located at 
1236 FM 407, Suite 500. Case # 23-VBOA00003 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

 C. Consider approval of Replat of Lot 41R, Block D, Stardust Ranch Phase 2, being a revision of Lot 41, 
Block D, Stardust Ranch Phase 2, and located at 3201 Windcrest Drive 

 D. Consider a recommendation of a zoning change from RR – Rural Residential to I – Industrial for 
approximately 0.85 acres of land located on the east side of Cleveland-Gibbs Road at 12219 
Cleveland-Gibbs Road. Case # 23-ZCA00004 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

 E. Consider a recommendation of a zoning change from RR – Rural Residential to NC – Neighborhood 
Commercial for approximately 2.75 acres of land located on the north side of FM 1171 at 12170 
FM 1171. Case # 23-ZCA00003 
i. Public Hearing 



ii. Consider Recommendation 
  

 F. Consider a recommendation of a zoning change from RR – Rural Residential/CRO - Conservation 
Residential Overlay to RR-PD – Rural Residential Planned Development for an approximately 
156.11-acre tract of land situated in the J. James Survey, Abstract No. 1501, generally located west 
of Faught Road between Evelyn Lane and Robson Ranch Road. Case # PD-23-006 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

 G. Consider a recommendation of amendment to Ordinance No. 17-1214A, the Mixed-Use Planned 
Development (MPD) zoning district applicable to approximately 1.53 acres of land in the G.W. 
Shamblin Survey, Abstract No. 1191, bounded by IH 35W on the north and west, Old Elizabethtown 
Road on the east, and vacant land in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the Town of Northlake on 
the south. Case # PD-23-007 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

 H. Consider a recommendation of an amendment to the Chadwick Farms Mixed-Use Planned 
Development (MPD) applicable to approximately 75.879 acres of land generally located along the 
frontage south of State Highway 114 and east of Cleveland-Gibbs Road. Chadwick Farms, LTD is the 
owner/applicant/developer. Case # PD-23-005 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

 I. Consider approval of a preliminary plat of Northlake Logistics Center, a proposed 5-lot industrial 
development on a 251.044-acre tract of land situated in the Holland Anderson Survey, Abstract No. 
25, SA Venters Survey, Abstract No. 1313, and MEP & P RR Co Survey, Abstract No. 910, generally 
located located on the east side of Harmonson Road at 10677 Harmonson Road. 

 J. Consider a recommendation of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for gas drilling and production of three 
additional wells, Cole Frazier 3 (AW) 3H, 4 (AW) 4H, and 5 (AW) U5H, on an existing 3.29-acre pad 
site, being a portion of a 133.925-acre tract of land situated in the Patrick Rock Survey, Abstract 
No. 1063, and located approximately 2,600 feet east of Faught Road and 2,000 feet south of 
Robson Ranch Road.  Case # SUP-23-001 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

 K. Consider approval of a Final Plat of Northlake Crossing East, a proposed four-lot commercial 
development on a 4.141-acre tract of land in the Patrick Rock Survey, Abstract No. 1063, generally 
located at the southeast corner of Robson Ranch Road and Cleveland-Gibbs Road 

 L. Consider approval of a Site Plan of Northlake Crossing East, a proposed 32,235 square-foot 
commercial development in four buildings on a 4.141-acre tract of land in the Patrick Rock Survey, 
Abstract No. 1063, generally located at the southeast corner of Robson Ranch Road and Cleveland-
Gibbs Road 

 M. Consider approval of a preliminary plat of Pecan at Northlake, a proposed 14-lot commercial 
development on a 12.408-acre tract of land in the F.W. Thornton Survey, Abstract No. 1244, 



generally located at the southwest corner of FM 407 and Cleveland-Gibbs Road. 

5. ADJOURN 
 
NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time 
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section 551.071(Consultation with Attorney); Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real 
Property);551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations); 551.074 (Personnel Matters); 551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices); 551.087(Economic Development Negotiations). 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Zolaina R. Parker, Town Secretary for the Town of Northlake, Texas, hereby certify that the above agenda 
was posted on the official bulletin board located at Town Hall, 1500 Commons Circle, Suite 300, Northlake, 
Texas 76226, on November 24, 2023, by 5:30 p.m., in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 
Code. 
 
 

 
 
NOTICE: THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE'S DESIGNATED PUBLIC MEETING FACILITIES ARE ACCESSIBLE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT(ADA). THE TOWN WILL PROVIDE 
ACCOMMODATIONS, SUCH AS SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS FOR THE HEARING I MPAIRED IF REQUESTED 
AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE SCHEDULED MEETING. PLEASE CALL THE TOWN 
SECRETARY'S OFFICE AT 940-242-5702 OR USE TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEVICES FOR THE DEAF (TDD), BY 
CALLI NG 1-800-RELAY-TX SO THAT REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS CAN BE ARRANGED. 
 



 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Council Strategic Plan; Chapter 213 of Texas Local Government Code (TLGC) 
SUBJECT: Comprehensive Plan Update 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Reinforce our Identity/Define who we are (and don't settle for less) 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

• Visit www.NorthlakeNext.com for latest information on the update 
• Schedule changes due to Steering Committee and Town Council desire to evaluate alternate Town 

Center location 
• Upcoming meetings and engagement opportunities  

o November 13: Steering Committee Meeting  
o December 4: Engagement Booth at Christmas at the Commons event  

▪ Present Town Center concept options  
o December 19: Joint Town Council/P&Z Meeting to review final draft  
o January 16: P&Z to hold public hearing and consider recommendation  
o February 8: Town Council to hold public hearing and consider approval 

 
 
P&Z ACTION: 

Provide feedback as P&Z deems necessary 
 

file:///C:/home/PacketGeneration/f2709582bd/stream/NORTHLAKETX///www.NorthlakeNext.com


 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.:  
SUBJECT: Consider approval of the minutes for October 17, 2023 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Define Future Amenities/Prioritize Town-provided services 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Approval of Minutes: 

• October 17, 2023 

  
 
P&Z ACTION: 

Approve Minutes as presented 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

October 17, 2023

After determining that a quorum was present, the Planning and Zoning Commission convened in a Regular 
Meeting on October 17, 2023, at 5:32 p.m., in the Town Hall - Council Chambers, 1500 Commons Circle, Suite 300, 
Northlake, Texas, where the following was discussed and/or considered:

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Vice Chairperson Hall called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m, roll call was noted as follows:

Linda King Bryan Davenport - Absent with Notice
Chris Amarante Jana Hall - Absent with Notice
John Kelley Danny Simpson - Absent with Notice
Joshua Pezzuto 

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Briefing - Comprehensive Plan Update 

The item was presented by Nathan Reddin, Development Director, and commentary followed.  

There was no consensus as the item was for presentation purposes only.

B. Briefing - Town Council actions on Planning & Zoning Commission items

The item was presented by Nathan Reddin, Development Director, and commentary followed.  

There was no consensus as the item was for information purposes only.

C. Briefing - Administrative Approval of Plats

The item was presented by Nathan Reddin, Development Director, and commentary followed.  

The consensus was to establish a process pursuant to Option #2 and present it for future 
recommendations.

3. PUBLIC INPUT

A. The following spoke during public input:

• None



Town of Northlake Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes
October 17, 2023
Page 2

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consider approval of the meeting minutes from September 19, 2023 
APPROVED

The item was presented, and commentary followed.

Commissioner Kelley moved to approve the minutes as presented.  Chairperson King seconded.  
Motion carried.

AYES (4):  King, Amarante, Kelley, Pezzuto
NAYS (0):  None
ABSENT (3) :  Simpson, Davenport, Hall

B. CANCELED AND TO BE RESCHEDULED: Hold a public hearing on an amendment to the Chadwick 
Farms Mixed-Use Planned Development (MPD) applicable to approximately 67.969 acres of land 
generally located along the frontage south of State Highway 114 and east of Cleveland-Gibbs Road.
Chadwick Farms, LTD is the owner/applicant/developer. Case # PD-23-005
CANCELLED 

The item was not presented, and no discussion followed.

C. Consider a recommendation on proposed text amendments to Section 3.4, Board of Adjustment, of 
Article 3, Boards and Commissions, of the Unified Development Code (UDC). Case # UDC-23-002.
a.  Public Hearing
b.  Consider recommendation
APPROVED

The item was presented, and commentary followed.

The public hearing was opened at 6:05 p.m., and with no speakers coming forward it was closed at 
6:05 p.m.

Commissioner Kelley moved to approve the item as presented with a  minor correction to 
organization reference (P&Z instead of BoA).  Chairperson King seconded.  Motion carried.

AYES (4):  King, Amarante, Kelley, Pezzuto
NAYS (0):  None
ABSENT (3) :  Simpson, Davenport, Hall

D. Consider a recommendation on proposed text amendments to revise Table 5.2 of Section 5.7, 
Permitted Use Table; Section 10.4, Schedule of Off-Street Parking Requirements; and Section 14.1, 
Definitions, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) to update provisions of Vacation/Short-Term 
Rentals. Case # UDC-23-003.
a.  Public Hearing
b.  Consider recommendation
APPROVED 



Town of Northlake Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes
October 17, 2023
Page 3

The item was presented, and commentary followed.

The public hearing was opened at 6:22 p.m., and with no speakers coming forward it was closed at 
6:22 p.m.

Commissioner Kelley moved to approve the item as presented.  Chairperson Pezzuto seconded.  
Motion carried.

AYES (4):  King, Amarante, Kelley, Pezzuto
NAYS (0):  None
ABSENT (3) :  Simpson, Davenport, Hall

5. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Chairperson King adjourned the meeting at 6:24 p.m.

______________________________
Linda King
Chairperson

Attest:

______________________________
Zolaina R. Parker, Town Secretary

MINUTES APPROVED ON:  _______________________________________



 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Code (UDC) 
SUBJECT: Consider a recomendation on a request for a meritorious exception to the window sign 

requirements of Article 11 of the Unified Development Code (UDC) for It’s a Paw Thang 
located at 1236 FM 407, Suite 500. Case # 23-VBOA00003 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Reinforce our Identity/Define who we are (and don't settle for less) 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Applicant: It's a Paw Thang 
Owner: Plott Properties 
Property Manager: Office Equity Solutions (OES) 
Location: 1236 FM 407, Suite 500 
Analysis: 

• Sec. 11.18, 106.c. of the UDC states "The maximum area of a Window Sign shall 
not exceed twenty-five (25) percent of the window where the sign is displayed." 

• The windows on the front of the applicant's business are fully covered with vinyl 
including advertising of the business and services provided 

• The applicant has requested a meritorious exception to the window coverage 
requirement to allow for one hundred (100%) percent coverage 

• Sec. 11.17 of the UDC allows for consideration of a meritorious exception to be 
considered by P&Z (recommendation) and Town Council (consider approval) 

• In considering the request, the reviewing body shall consider the following 
factors 

1. The extent to which the application meets other specific standards of 
this section; and 

2. The extent to which the application meets the spirit and intent of this 
chapter through the use of materials, colors, and design to create a 
sign of exceptional quality and appearance; and 

3. The positive or negative impact of the proposed project on 
surrounding property use and property values, in comparison to the 
expected impact of a project which could be built in conformance with 
standards of this ordinance; and 

4. The extent to which the proposed project accomplishes Town goals as 
stated in the Comprehensive Plan or other approved document. 

5. A meritorious exception shall not be granted to serve as a convenience 
to the applicant, or for reasons related to economic hardship. 

Public Hearing: A public hearing is required prior to acting on the meritorious exception request. Public 
hearing 



notices were mailed to Northlake property owners within 200 feet, and notice was 
published in the Denton Record Chronicle and on the Town's website. As of November 
21st no written comments have been received. 

Next Steps: December 14th Town Council meeting 

• Hold public hearing 
• Consider approval of meritorious exception 

 
P&Z ACTION: 

• Hold a public hearing 
• Recommend approval, approval with conditions, or disapproval of the meritorious exception request 

 
 



1st St Bi
rd

ca
ll

Ln
Commons Cir

Commons Cir

FM-407

P
la

za
P

l P
laza

P
l

407FM-407 W

1st St

W
at

er
si

de
D

r

H
ar

ve
st

W
ay

H
ar

ve
st

W
ay

FM-407

407FM-407 W
FM 407

TOWN HALL

HARVEST WAY

Esri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, ©
OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph,

GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,
USDA

Legend
Parcels

Northlake Boundary

Town of Northlake Incorporated Area and ETJ
Incorporated Area

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction

Limited Purposes Annexation
Date: 11/6/2023

0 0.03 0.050.01

mi

It's a Paw Thang

±







 



 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Code (UDC); Engineering Design Manual (EDM) 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of Replat of Lot 41R, Block D, Stardust Ranch Phase 2, being a revision of 

Lot 41, Block D, Stardust Ranch Phase 2, and located at 3201 Windcrest Drive 
GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Invest in Infrastructure/Provide an adequate/functional roadway system; including 
associated water; sewer and storm drainage facilities  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Owners/Applicants: Omeed Safi & Fasiha Khan  
Engineer/Surveyor: GM Civil  
Current Zoning: Rural Estate Planned Development (RE-PD)  
Site: Lot 41, Block D of Stardust Ranch, Phase 2, a subdivision situated in the Town of 

Northlake recorded in Document No. 2018-278 of the Plat Records of Denton County, 
Texas, and located at 3201 Windcrest Drive  

Summary: This application is to replat Lot 41, Block D of Stardust Ranch Phase 2 to revise the 
finished floor elevation and location of the drainage easement on the lot for the 
purpose of removing a portion of the drainage easement which currently covers most 
of the back yard so that a pool can be constructed.  

Staff Analysis: The applicant has provided an application for replat in accordance with the 
requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC). The application was considered 
filed on October 31, 2023 and will be approved on November 30, 2023, if no action is 
taken.  An updated drainage study was provided to establish the finished floor elevation 
and drainage easement location.  The drainage study has been reviewed and found to 
meet all engineering design requirements. 

  
 
P&Z ACTION: 

Approve replat as submitted 
 



M
ic

he
lle

W
ay

Pepperidge Ave

G
lenb rook

St

Ark

ose DrCrocke tt Ln

Stockton Ln

G
ro

sb
ea

k

Dr

Ro

bson Ranch Rd

Fa
ug

ht
R

d
Cyp

re
ss

St

N
E

velyn
Ln

M
ic

he
lle

W
ay

O
bsidian

D
r

Y
ar

br
ou

gh
W

ay

Flint W
ay

Dakota Dr

Sta
rd

us
t

Ln

Ga rd
en

ia
Dr

Ed
Rob

son Blvd

Clemson Dr

C
om

pt
on

S
t

M
ic

he
lle

Way

Fr
ee

po
rt

D
r

B
ra

df
or

d
S

t

Ed

Ro
bs

on Cir

Countryside Dr

Southerland Dr

Crestr i
dge

Dr

Robson Ranch Rd
Cyp

ress St

M
ur

ra
y

S Johnson St

S
ch

ob
er

R
d

Wildhorse Golf
Course

Old Justin Rd

W
re

n
S

t C
anary

Ln

Longspur
D

r

Willet Ln

ROBSON RANCH ROAD

STARDUST RANCH

ROBSON RANCH

BRYAN'S PLACE

Windcrest Drive

THE RIDGE AT NORTHLAKE

Esri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE,
Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US

Census Bureau, USDA

Legend
Parcels

Northlake Boundary

Town of Northlake Incorporated Area and ETJ
Incorporated Area

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction

Limited Purposes Annexation
Date: 11/6/2023

0 0.2 0.40.1

mi

3201 Windcrest Drive

±



Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Denton, Texas Parks & Wildlife,
© OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph,

GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,
USDA, Copyright nearmap 2015, Sources: Esri, Airbus DS, USGS, NGA,
NASA, CGIAR, N Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA, Geodatastyrelsen,

Rijkswaterstaat, GSA, Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user
community

Legend
Parcels

Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.01 0.020.01

mi

3201 Windcrest Drive

±



1/2" C.I.R.F.
"MAKI"

MAG NAIL FOUND

1/2" I.R.F.

1/2" C.I.R.F.
"WESTWOOD"

1/2" C.I.R.S.
"GMCIVIL"

N 89°58'23" W     155.69'

LOT 40
BLOCK D

BLOCK D

LOT 1
BLOCK D

OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT

LOT 1
BLOCK D

OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE EASEMENT

STARDUST RANCH, PHASE 2
DOC. NO. 2018-278

P.R.D.C.T.

STARDUST RANCH, PHASE 2
DOC. NO. 2018-278

P.R.D.C.T.

STARDUST RANCH, PHASE 2
DOC. NO. 2018-278

P.R.D.C.T.

STARDUST RANCH, PHASE 2
DOC. NO. 2018-278

P.R.D.C.T.

LOT 39
BLOCK D

STARDUST RANCH, PHASE 2
DOC. NO. 2018-278

P.R.D.C.T. LOT 32
BLOCK C

STARDUST RANCH, PHASE 2
DOC. NO. 2018-278

P.R.D.C.T.

WINDCREST DRIVE

D
A

K
O

T
A

 D
R

IV
E

Y
A

R
B

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
A

D

30.00' R/W

30
.0

0'
 R

/W
30

.0
0'

 R
/W

30.00' R/W 30.00' R/W

DOC. NO. 2018-278
P.R.D.C.T.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 2

01
8-

27
8

P.
R.

D
.C

.T
.

D
O

C
. N

O
. 2

01
8-

27
8

P.
R.

D
.C

.T
.

ROBSON RANCH ROAD

(VARIABLE WIDTH R/W)

JOHN E. ANDERSON SURVEY

ABSTRACT No. 22

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

T
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
O

F 
A

B
ST

R
A

C
T

 L
IN

E
A

-2
2

A
-1

14
1

LOT 41R

S 89°58'23" E   173.40'

S 
00

°0
1'

37
" W

   
25

1.
22

'
N 89°58'23" W   173.40'

43,561 SQ. FT.
1.000 AC.

25
' L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
PE

R 
(R

1)

15'x15' SIDEWALK &
SIGHT VISIBILITY

EASEMENT PER (R1)

40
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E 
&

 W
A

TE
R

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
PE

R 
(R

1)

30' B.L. PER (R1)

30
' B

.L
. P

ER
 (R

1)

30' B.L. PER (R1)

5' UTILITY EASEMENT
PER (R1)

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE
EASEMENT PER (R1)

5' UTILITY EASEMENT
PER (R1)

DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER (R1)

5' UTILITY EASEMENT
PER (R1)

N
 0

0°
01

'3
7"

 E
   

25
1.

22
'

N 71°19'22" E   66.06'

N
 1

9°
04

'3
3"

 E
   

46
.9

2'

N 59°12'54" E

28.89'

N 76°02'36" E

34.97'

N 60°23'17" E
19.78'

N 30°54'05" E
21.87'

N 44°25'23" E
11.55'

51
.5

4'
19

9.
68

'

17
7.

12
'

74
.1

0'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

ULTIMATE FLOODPLAIN
PER GMCIVIL FLOOD STUDY

15' UTILITY & DRAINAGE
EASEMENT PER (R1)

5' UTILITY EASEMENT
PER (R1)

5' UTILITY EASEMENT
PER (R1)

PART TWO
PERMANENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
VOL. 4653, PG. 1018

D.R.D.C.T.

20
' E

N
C

A
N

A
 O

IL
 &

 G
A

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

D
O

C
. N

O
. 2

00
9-

42
79

3
D

.R
.D

.C
.T

.

JOHN E. ANDERSON SURVEY

ABSTRACT No. 22

MIN. FF.
ELEVATION = 676.00'

ROBSON RANCH ROAD

YA
RB

O
UG

H 
W

A
Y

FL
O

RA
N

C
E 

RO
A

D

LINNIE BELL ROAD

FL
O

RA
N

C
E 

RO
A

D

FA
UG

HT
 R

O
A

D

FL
O

RA
N

C
E 

RO
A

D

ST
A

RD
US

T 
LA

N
E

SC
HO

BE
R 

RO
A

D

RE-PLAT
OF

 STARDUST RANCH, PHASE 2
LOT 41R, BLOCK D

BEING
A REVISION OF LOT 41, BLOCK D OF STARDUST RANCH,

PHASE 2 AS PREVIOUSLY FILED IN DOCUMENT No. 2018-278,
PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

SITUATED IN THE
JOHN E. ANDERSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 22,

TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
1 RESIDENTIAL LOTS, 0 NON-RESIDENTIAL LOTS

Date: October 2023

PREPARED BY:

E:
\2

30
06

 - 
St

ar
d

us
t R

an
ch

\C
O

G
O

\R
E-

PL
A

T\
23

00
6-

RP
LA

T-
SH

EE
TS

.d
w

g

SHEET 1 of 1

GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=30'

0 30 60 90

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

Engineering & Surveying
2559 SW Grapevine Pkwy, Grapevine, Texas 76051

817-329-4373
TxEng Firm # F-2944 | TxSurv Firm # 10021700

RECORD DOCUMENTS
(R1) STARDUST RANCH, PHASE 2

DOC. NO. 2018-278
P.R.D.C.T.

SITE

LEGEND
1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET
STAMPED "GMCIVIL" UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED

B.L. BUILDING LINE

DOC. NO. DOCUMENT NO.

VOL. VOLUME

PG. PAGE

D.R.D.C.T. DEED RECORDS OF DENTON
COUNTY, TEXAS

P.R.D.C.T. PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON
COUNTY, TEXAS

C.I.R.F. CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND

C.I.R.S. CAPPED IRON ROD SET
"GMCIVIL"

BOUNDARY LINE

ADJOINER LINE

ABSTRACT LINE

EASEMENT LINE

CENTERLINE

BUILDING LINE

ULTIMATE FLOODPLAIN LINE

APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE:

__________________________________________________
Date

__________________________________________________
Chair, Planning & Zoning Commission

__________________________________________________
Town Secretary, Town of Northlake

NOTES
1. Bearings are referenced to Texas State Plane Coordinate System, North Central Zone (4202),

North American Datum of 1983 as derived from GPS observation. The combined scale factor for
this is 0.99984552. This factor is to be applied to any ground coordinate or distance values in
order to reduce said values to State Plane grid.

2. The platted property is located within an area having Flood Zone Classification "X" by the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), on Flood Insurance Rate Map No. 48121C0345G, with
a date of identification of April 18, 2011, for Community No. 480782, in Denton County, State of
Texas, which is the current Flood Insurance Rate Map for the community in which the property is
situated. Approximate location of floodplain and/or floodway lines are shown on the plat.

3. All property corners are set with 1/2" iron rods with yellow plastic caps stamped "GMCIVIL", unless
otherwise noted.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
This is to certify that I, John N. Rogers, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas,
have platted the above subdivision from an actual on the ground survey, and that all lot corners,
angle points and points of the curve shall be properly marked on the ground and that this plat
correctly represents that survey made by me or under my direction and supervision.

_____________________________________________
John N. Rogers
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6372
GMcivil
2559 SW. Grapevine Pkwy.
Grapevine, Texas 76051
(817) 329-4373

OMEED SAFI &
FASIHA KHAN
3201 WINDCREST DRIVE
NORTHLAKE, TX 76226

OWNER:

PRELIMINARY, this
document shall not
be recorded for any
purpose and shall not
be used or viewed or
relied upon as a final
survey document.
Issued for review
10/31/2023 8:14 AM

OWNER'S STATEMENT
STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF DENTON §

Lot 41, Block D of Stardust Ranch, Phase 2, a subdivision situation in the Town of Northlake recorded in
Document No. 2018-278 of the Plat Records of Denton County, Texas.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT Omeed Safi & Fasiha Khan, does hereby adopt this re-plat of Stardust Ranch, Phase 2, Lot 41, Block
D, and does hereby dedicate to the public use forever the streets and easement shown hereon.

Witness our hand, this the _______ day of __________________________, 20____.

Omeed Safi & Fasiha Khan

BY:_____________________________
Omeed Safi, owner

BY:_____________________________
Fasiha Khan, owner

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF DENTON §

This Instrument was acknowledge before me on _____________________, 20____ by Omeed Safi.

_______________________________
Notary Public, State of Texas

My Commission Expires: _____________

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF DENTON §

This Instrument was acknowledge before me on _____________________, 20____ by Fasiha Khan.

_______________________________
Notary Public, State of Texas

My Commission Expires: _____________



 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Code (UDC); The Pathway to 2040 Northlake Comprehensive Plan 

Update; Northlake Industrial Sector Plan 
SUBJECT: Consider a recommendation of a zoning change from RR – Rural Residential to I – Industrial 

for approximately 0.85 acres of land located on the east side of Cleveland-Gibbs Road at 
12219 Cleveland-Gibbs Road. Case # 23-ZCA00004 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Exercise Fiscal Responsibility/Build a robust commercial sales tax revenue base 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Site: Approximately 0.874 acres of land southeast of FM 1171 and IH 35W between 
Cleveland Gibbs Road and Cockleburr Road.  

Applicant/Owner: Cesar Venzor & Isabel Cano  
Current Zoning: Rural Residential (RR) - Single-family residential and agricultural uses on minimum lot 

size of 5 acres  
Proposed Zoning: Industrial (I) - Industrial uses with no minimum lot size  
Future Land Use: Business Park Character Area – Described generally as an employment center which 

may include hotels, distribution centers, corporate office campuses, educational 
facilities, technology centers, research facilities, retail, and restaurants.  Limited 
manufacturing and warehouse uses may be allowed to support the employment 
centers. 

Sector Plan: Northern Industrial Sector: Auxiliary Industrial – Region-traditional and commercial 
uses; supporting storage functions maintained with screening and use controls.  

Staff Analysis: This request generally conforms with the future land use designation of the Northlake 
Comprehensive Plan as well as the land use recommendations of the Industrial Sector 
Plan. The zoning change application is acceptable for consideration. 

Public hearing: A public hearing is required prior to acting on the zoning change request. Public 
hearing notices were mailed to Northlake property owners within 200 feet, signs 
posted, and notice was published in the Denton Record Chronicle and on the Town's 
website. As of November 21st no written comments have been received. 

Next Steps: December 14th Town Council Meeting 

• Hold public hearing 
• Consider approval of zoning change request 

 
P&Z ACTION: 

• Hold public hearing 



• Recommend approval or disapproval of zoning change request 
 
 



IH 35W

CLEVELAND GIBBS ROAD

EDNA STREET

Sources: Esri, Airbus DS, USGS, NGA, NASA, CGIAR, N Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA,
Geodatastyrelsen, Rijkswaterstaat, GSA, Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user community, Esri

Community Maps Contributors, City of Fort Worth, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE, Garmin,
SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA

Legend

Existing Roads
EstimatedOCI

0.0 - 49.9

50.0 - 74.9

75.0 - 99.4

out of range

Parcels

Town of Northlake Zoning
Commercial

Commerical\Planned Development

Neighborhood Commercial

Industrial

Industrial\Planned Development

Mixed-Use\Planned Development

HUD Code Manufactured Housing

Rural Residential min 5 ac

Rural Estate min 1 ac

Rural Estate\Planned Development min 1 ac

Agricultural

Northlake Boundary

Town of Northlake Incorporated Area and ETJ
Incorporated Area

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction

Limited Purposes Annexation
Date: 11/6/2023

0 0.15 0.30.07

mi

12219 Cleveland Gibbs Road

±



EDNA STREET

CLEVELAND GIBBS ROAD

Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Fort Worth, Texas Parks & Wildlife, © OpenStreetMap,
Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA, Sources: Esri, Airbus DS, USGS, NGA, NASA, CGIAR, N Robinson, NCEAS,

NLS, OS, NMA, Geodatastyrelsen, Rijkswaterstaat, GSA, Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user
community

Legend

Existing Roads
EstimatedOCI

0.0 - 49.9

50.0 - 74.9

75.0 - 99.4

out of range

Parcels

Town of Northlake Zoning
Commercial

Commerical\Planned Development

Neighborhood Commercial

Industrial

Industrial\Planned Development

Mixed-Use\Planned Development

HUD Code Manufactured Housing

Rural Residential min 5 ac

Rural Estate min 1 ac

Rural Estate\Planned Development min 1 ac

Agricultural

Northlake Boundary

Town of Northlake Incorporated Area and ETJ
Incorporated Area

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction

Limited Purposes Annexation
Date: 11/6/2023

0 0.02 0.040.01

mi

12219 Cleveland Gibbs Road

±



 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Code (UDC); The Pathway to 2040 Northlake Comprehensive Plan 

Update 
SUBJECT: Consider a recommendation of a zoning change from RR – Rural Residential to NC – 

Neighborhood Commercial for approximately 2.75 acres of land located on the north side 
of FM 1171 at 12170 FM 1171. Case # 23-ZCA00003 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 
  

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Exercise Fiscal Responsibility/Build a robust commercial sales tax revenue base 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Site:  Approximately 2.75 acres located on the north side of FM 1171 at 12170 FM 1171  
Owner: Keith H Gierisch  
Applicant/Developer: YMC Assets LLC  
Current Zoning: Rural Residential (RR) -  Single-family residential and agricultural uses on minimum 

lot size of 5 acres  
Proposed Zoning: Neighborhood Commercial (NC) - Limited retail and services intended for the use of 

nearby neighborhood areas  
Future Land Use: Arterial Corridor - Transitional buffers between and within character areas. These 

corridors serve to connect residential with retail and commercial development.   
Staff Analysis: The site currently contains a single-family residential home and accessory buildings. 

 The applicant plans to redevelop the site with a daycare and mix of retail and 
service uses. This request generally conforms with the future land use designation 
of the Northlake Comprehensive Plan.  The zoning change application is acceptable 
for consideration. 

Public Hearing: A public hearing is required prior to acting on the zoning change request. Public 
hearing notices were mailed to Northlake property owners within 200 feet, signs 
posted, and notice was published in the Denton Record Chronicle and on the Town's 
website. As of November 21st no written comments have been received. 

Next Steps: December 14th Town Council Meeting 

• Hold public hearing 
• Consider approval of zoning change request 

 
P&Z ACTION: 

• Hold public hearing 
• Recommend approval or disapproval of zoning change request 



1171

Barberry Ln

G
re

en
fi

el
d

W
ay

M
is

tf
lo

w
er

W
ay

Kelly Dr

B
oe

in
g

W
ay

D
ou

gl
as

D
r

Graham Branch

1171

C
anyon

Falls
Dr

W
estbridge

D
rCoralberry Dr

1171

1171

K
elly

D
r

Cross Timbers Rd

K
el

ly
D

r

C
an

yo
n

F a
lls

D
r

Esri Community Maps Contributors, Town of Flower Mound, Texas Parks &
Wildlife, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,

USDA

Legend

Town of Northlake Zoning
Commercial

Commerical\Planned Development

Neighborhood Commercial

Industrial

Industrial\Planned Development

Mixed-Use\Planned Development

HUD Code Manufactured Housing

Rural Residential min 5 ac

Rural Estate min 1 ac

Rural Estate\Planned Development min 1 ac

Agricultural

Northlake Boundary

Town of Northlake Incorporated Area and ETJ
Incorporated Area

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction

Limited Purposes Annexation
Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.1 0.20.05

mi

Northlake

±



1171

Barberry Ln

G
re

en
fi

el
d

W
ay

M
is

tf
lo

w
er

W
ay

Kelly Dr

B
oe

in
g

W
ay

D
ou

gl
as

D
r

Graham Branch

Graham Branch

1171

C
anyo n

Falls
Dr

W
estbridge

D
r

Coralberry Dr

A
ly

s s
um

Ln

Graham Branch

K
elly

D
r

Cross Timbers Rd

Cross Timbers Rd

Cross Timbers Rd

K
el

ly
D

r

C anyon
Falls

D
r

Cross Timbers Rd

Maxar, Microsoft, Copyright nearmap 2015, Esri Community Maps
Contributors, Town of Flower Mound, Texas Parks & Wildlife, ©

OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,

USDA

Legend

Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.1 0.20.05

mi

Northlake

±



 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Code (UDC); The Pathway to 2040 Northlake Comprehensive Plan 

Update; Faught Ranch Development Agreement 
SUBJECT: Consider a recommendation of a zoning change from RR – Rural Residential/CRO - 

Conservation Residential Overlay to RR-PD – Rural Residential Planned Development for an 
approximately 156.11-acre tract of land situated in the J. James Survey, Abstract No. 1501, 
generally located west of Faught Road between Evelyn Lane and Robson Ranch Road. Case 
# PD-23-006 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Reinforce our Identity/Preserve estate development; open spaces; and parks 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Site: Approximately 156.11-acre tract of land situated in the J. James Survey, 
Abstract No. 1501, generally located west of Faught Road between Evelyn Lane 
and Robson Ranch Road  

Owner/Applicant: Faught Rd Ranch LLC  
Current Zoning: Rural Residential (RR)/Conservation Residential Overlay (CRO) - Single-family 

residential and agricultural uses on minimum lot size of 5 acres (RR) or average 
lot size of 5 acres (CRO)  

Proposed Zoning: Rural Residential Planned Development (RR-PD) - Single-family residential and 
agricultural uses on minimum lot size of 4 acres  

Future Land Use: Ranch Preservation (RP) – This area is largely undeveloped with ranches, farms, 
and estates, but may develop low density residential. This area would seek to 
preserve ranches, farms, and large estates, typically greater than twenty acres, 
but also allow, under certain conditions, some areas to have an average density 
of one dwelling unit per five acres. Agricultural activity may be present. 
Neighborhood type services could exist near major arterial intersections, but 
not collector streets. The homes in this area should be located off some 
collectors and mostly local streets.   

Staff Analysis: The purpose of this rezoning is to reflect modifications to the existing Rural 
Residential (RR) zoning as outlined in the Development Agreement between 
Faught Rd Ranch LLC and the Town of Northlake approved by the Town Council 
on November 10, 2022. The proposed planned development (PD) zoning is 
based on the the RR zoning district with a few modifications including to the 
minimum lot size and lot width. The PD also includes a concept plan for 
development of the site into 26 lots.  This request conforms with the future 
land use designation of the Northlake Comprehensive Plan.  The zoning change 
application is acceptable for consideration. 

Public Hearing: A public hearing is required prior to acting on the zoning change request. Public 
hearing notices were mailed to Northlake property owners within 200 feet, 



signs posted, and notice was published in the Denton Record Chronicle and on 
the Town's website. As of November 21st no written comments have been 
received. 

Next Steps: December 14th Town Council Meeting 

• Hold public hearing 
• Consider approval of zoning change request  

 
P&Z ACTION: 

• Hold public hearing 
• Recommend approval, approval with conditions, or disapproval of zoning change request 

 
 



Esri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE,
Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA, Sources: Esri, Airbus DS, USGS, NGA, NASA, CGIAR,

N Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA, Geodatastyrelsen, Rijkswaterstaat,
GSA, Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user community

Legend
Parcels

Town of Northlake Zoning
Commercial

Commerical\Planned Development

Neighborhood Commercial

Industrial

Industrial\Planned Development

Mixed-Use\Planned Development

HUD Code Manufactured Housing

Rural Residential min 5 ac

Rural Estate min 1 ac

Rural Estate\Planned Development min 1 ac

Agricultural Date: 11/15/2023

0 0.2 0.40.1

mi

Northlake

±



M
ic

he
ll e

W
ay

Emu Ln

Ark
ose Dr

Stockton Ln

Ro

bson Ranch Rd

Fa
ug

ht
R

d
Strader Rd

Linnie Bell Rd

Florance
R

d

Florance
R

d N
E

velyn
Ln

M
ic

he
lle

W
ay

Sunfire Ln

O
bsidian

D
r

Y
ar

br
ou

gh
W

ay

Flint W
ay

Dakota Dr

S
tardus t

Ln

Holder Rd

Fa
ug

ht
R

d

Fl
or

an
ce

R
d

Clemson Dr

C
om

pt
on

S
t

Ed Ro
bs

on Cir

Southerland Dr

Crestr i

dg
e

Dr

Robson Ranch Rd

Cyp
ress St

M
urr

ay

S Johnson St

S
ch

ob
er

R
d

Wildhorse Golf
Course

Old Justin Rd

Th
om

pson
R

d

13th St
W

re
n

S
t

Fal con
R

d

Harrier Ln

Longspur
D

r

Willet Ln

Esri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE,
Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US

Census Bureau, USDA, Maxar

Legend

Date: 11/15/2023

0 0.2 0.40.1

mi

Northlake

±



 

 
 

November 2, 2023 
 
 

Town of Northlake 
  1700 Commons Circle, Suite 200 
  Northlake, TX 76226 

Re: Proposal to re-zone the Faught Property described in Exhibit A from RR to RR-PD. 
 

To The Town of Northlake: 
 
 

Please accept this letter exhibiting Faught Rd Ranch LLC’s intent to change the zoning of the Property, 
described by metes and bounds on Exhibit A attached, to RR PD – Rural Residential Planned Development. 
The purpose of re-zoning is to reflect modifications to the existing RR zoning as outlined in the Development 
Agreement between Faught Rd Ranch LLC  and The Town of Northlake as passed and approved by the Town 
Council on November 10th 2022 .  
  
Changes to zoning outlined in the Development Agreement: 

 
* Section 13.5(A)(1) A minimum of one hundred (100) feet separation from the well bore hole to  
any property line shall be required. 
* Section 13.5(A)(4) A minimum of eighty (80) feet separation from any gas well collection pipe  
line to the closest buildable portion of a lot. 
* Section 5.6(Table 5.1) For RR zoning - Minimum lot size is 4.0 acres. 
* Section 5.6(Table 5.1) For RR zoning - Minimum lot width at build line is two hundred fifty (250)  
feet. 
* Development standards applicable to Rural Residential (RR) zoning district set out in the UDC as  
of the Effective Date, with the additional permitted uses of model home and sales office and a  
minimum gross lot size of 4.0 acres 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Eric Broadaway  
Manager 
Faught Rd Ranch LLC 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



LOT 4

(S 01°10'07" W
)

(S 87°50'32" E  1264.05')

(N
 01°24'48" E)

S 00°37'41" E  (2764.51')

S 89°23'44" W  (1758.33')

S 00°37'41" E  (1387.55')

N
 00°21'20" W

  1768.18'

N
 00°33'59" W

  1074.55'

N 55°04'20" E

21.80'
S 78°49'19" E185.51'

N 89°35'17" E  284.49'

N
 00°35'59" W

  (1652.35')

S 89°38'22" E  1264.04'

BLOCK F
STARDUST RANCH, PHASE 1

INST# 2016-226
P.R.D.C.T.

LOT 8

LOT 7

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 3

LOT 2
LOT 1

A CALLED TRACT 2
DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO

DAVID L. FAUGHT
INST# 2015-98771

R.P.R.D.C.T.

A TRACT OF LAND
DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO

JOHN J. WOLKEN ET UX
VOLUME 1712, PAGE 39

R.P.R.D.C.T.

A TRACT OF LAND
DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO

SIMPSON PROPERTIES LLC
INST# 2017-61306

R.P.R.D.C.T.

BRIAN'S PLACE
CABINET H, PAGE 63

P.R.D.C.T.

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

LOT 14

BLOCK A
HENRY-CHAPA ADDITION

INST# 2010-209
P.R.D.C.T.

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 15
BRIAN'S PLACE

CABINET H, PAGE 63
P.R.D.C.T.

R.P.R.D.C.T.

20' G
.E. PER

 VO
LU

M
E 4931, PAG

E 3228

20' PIPELINE EASEMENTPER INST# 2009-42793

(S 01°10'07" W
)

(S 88°44'32" E)

(S 88°48'28" W)

(N
 01°11'49" E)

59.86'

A TRACT OF LAND
DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO

CHARLES F. FAUGHT, ET UX
VOLUME 2033, PAGE 214

R.P.R.D.C.T.

POND

POND

POND

70
.0

'
ES

M
T

40
.0

'

30.0'

70.0'
ESM

T

40.0'

30.0'

70.0'
ESM

T

40.0'

30.0'

FA
U

G
H

T 
R

O
A

D
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

Robson Ranch Road
(100' R.O.W.)

Evelyn Road
(70' R.O.W.)

E
ve

ly
n 

R
O

A
D

(6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

(2
0'

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

)

(2
0'

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

)
(2

0'
 S

E
TB

A
C

K
)

(20' SETBACK)

(20' SETBACK)

30.0'
ESMT
TRAIL

30.0'
ESMT
TRAIL

45.0'
W

ATER
 ESM

T /
TR

AIL

15.0'

(W
A

TE
R

 L
IN

E
 E

S
M

T)

45.0'
WATER ESMT /

TRAIL

16.0'
ESMT  LOT 12

4.40 AC.

 LOT 11
4.39 AC.

 LOT 10
4.39 AC.

 LOT 15
7.60 AC.

 LOT 14
5.42 AC.

 LOT 13
5.43 AC.

 LOT 16
5.37 AC.

 LOT 17
5.37 AC.

 LOT 18
5.37 AC.

 LOT 09
5.46 AC.

 LOT 08
5.46 AC.

 LOT 07
5.46 AC.

 LOT 06
5.95 AC. LOT 19

5.09 AC.

 LOT 20
6.65 AC.

 LOT 21
4.47 AC.  LOT 05

6.57 AC.

 LOT 22
4.46 AC.

 LOT 04
4.57 AC.

 LOT 03
5.40 AC.

 LOT 23
4.80 AC.

 LOT 24
5.61 AC.

 LOT 25
5.28 AC.

 LOT 02
4.07 AC.

 LOT 01
4.06 AC.

 LOT 26X
4.02 AC.

PHASE 02
PHASE 01

PHASE 02
PHASE 01

N
M:\Projects\!SPEC\SPEC 2022\SPEC22127 Northlake 150 Acres\04-Production\Planning and

LA\Exhibits\Planning\2022.10.27_SPEC22127_154 AC.Northlake 5 AC CONCEPT C.dwg

Job No. SPEC-22127        Date: NOVEMBER 03, 2022              By: AB

This concept plan is intended for conceptual developmental use and shall not
be interpreted as an official or submitted document.  All aerial and map
images were attained from best available information. This plan is subject to
change.

T o w n  o f  N o r t h l a k e
D e n t o n  C o u n t y ,  T e x a s

Northlake 5 AC.
Concept C

+/- 158.19 AC.
111 Hillside Drive

Lewisville, Texas 75057
972. 436. 9712

201 Country View Drive
Roanoke, Texas 76262

940. 240. 1012
TBPE: 19762  TBPLS: 10194440

www.gacon.com
www.mcadamsco.com

The John R. McAdams
Company, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
692

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
697

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
701

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
689

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
685

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
686

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
688

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
687

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
690

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
693

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
695

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
694

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
698

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
696

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
699

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
705

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
700

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
702

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
703

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
704

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
707

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
706

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
709

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
708

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
710

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
700

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
690

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
670

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
700

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
680

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
685

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
665

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
695

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
685

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
690

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
680

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
670

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
670

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
670

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
673

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
680

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
690

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
685

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
695

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
704

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
670

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
665

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
660

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
665

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
670

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
680

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
685

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
692

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
690

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
695

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
700

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
705

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
710

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
670

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
665

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
688

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
685

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
680

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
675

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
670

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
43+00

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
44+00

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
45+00

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
45+28

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
450 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
150



 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Code (UDC) 
SUBJECT: Consider a recommendation of amendment to Ordinance No. 17-1214A, the Mixed-Use 

Planned Development (MPD) zoning district applicable to approximately 1.53 acres of land 
in the G.W. Shamblin Survey, Abstract No. 1191, bounded by IH 35W on the north and 
west, Old Elizabethtown Road on the east, and vacant land in the extraterritorial 
jurisdiction of the Town of Northlake on the south. Case # PD-23-007 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Define Future Amenities/Define and identify "iconic" amenities 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Site Approximately 1.53 acres of land in the G.W. Shamblin Survey, Abstract No. 
1191, bounded by IH 35W on the north and west, Old Elizabethtown Road on 
the east in the Town of Northlake  

Owner: Northlake Lodging Development Inc.  
Applicant/Developer: MazeWorxs, LLC  
Current Zoning: Mixed-Use Planned Development (MPD)  
Proposed Amendment: The MPD for this site was approved in 2017 to align the zoning with adjacent 

property to the north with IH 35W frontage.  The owner of the property 
planned to build a hotel on the site and received site plan approval for a 61-
room hotel in December 2019, but the hotel has yet to be developed due to 
effects of the pandemic on the hospitality industry and difficulty in financing a 
hotel in the current economic environment. The purpose of this amendment is 
to provide for an interim use of the site prior to full development.  The site 
contains a metal building once used as a Church, but it has been vacant for 
many years.   
 
The applicant proposes to construct an outdoor maze to be open to the public 
and serve as a demonstration of MazeWorXs mazes to be sold for construction 
on other sites.  In addition, the applicant proposes to clean and repair the 
existing building for use as an office and warehouse for the purpose of 
preparing MazeWorXs' mazes to be shipped across the country.  See the 
following attachments for more information on the request: 

• Exhibit 1 - Zoning/Location Map 
• Exhibit 2 - Aerial Map 
• Exhibit 3 - Current MPD Ordinance 
• Exhibit 4 - Proposed amendments to MPD 
• Exhibit 5 - Proposed concept plan 



• Exhibit 6 - Supplemental information 
 
Future Land Use Map: Workforce Residential (WR) – This area caters to a range of workers from 

contractors to executives. Hotels, apartments, condos, mixed-use 
developments both horizontal and vertical are all appropriate in this area. 
Horizontal mixed-uses would have residential dwellings within 800 feet. One 
would also expect to see neighborhood services, retail, commercial, and 
professional services offices in the area. 
 
Highway Corridors - Generally, these corridors can accommodate heavier 
commercial and light industrial uses.  Depending on the context of nearby uses, 
high density residential such as apartments, condos, or mixed-use 
developments would be appropriate as well.  

Staff Analysis: Subject to specifics within the request regarding the temporary use proposed, 
the request fits with the future land use designation of the Northlake 
Comprehensive Plan The planned development amendment application is 
acceptable for consideration.  A draft ordinance to adopt the amendment is 
attached. 

Public Hearing: A public hearing is required prior to acting on the zoning change request. Public 
hearing notices were mailed to Northlake property owners within 200 feet, 
signs posted, and notice was published in the Denton Record Chronicle and on 
the Town's website. As of November 21st no written comments have been 
received. 

Next Steps: December 14th Town Council Meeting 

• Hold public hearing 
• Consider approval of planned development amendment 

 
P&Z ACTION: 

• Hold public hearing 
• Recommend approval, approval with conditions, or disapproval of planned development amendment 

 
 



Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Fort Worth, Texas Parks &
Wildlife, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph,
GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,
USDA, Sources: Esri, Airbus DS, USGS, NGA, NASA, CGIAR, N Robinson,

NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA, Geodatastyrelsen, Rijkswaterstaat, GSA, Geoland,
FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user community

Legend

Town of Northlake Zoning
Commercial

Commerical\Planned Development

Neighborhood Commercial

Industrial

Industrial\Planned Development

Mixed-Use\Planned Development

HUD Code Manufactured Housing

Rural Residential min 5 ac

Rural Estate min 1 ac

Rural Estate\Planned Development min 1 ac

Agricultural

Northlake Boundary

Town of Northlake Incorporated Area and ETJ
Incorporated Area

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction

Limited Purposes Annexation
Date: 11/16/2023

0 0.1 0.20.05

mi

Northlake

±



Pa
rs

on
s

Ln

P
ilgrim

D
r

Outlet Blvd

Jepsen Dr

Moser St

35W

Victo
ry

Cir Victory Cir

A
llison

A
ve

La
bo

nt
e

Ln

Highway 114

Elizabeth Creek

Bucees Blvd

E
li z

ab
et

h
To

w
n

R
d

Outlet Blvd

Highway 114 Highway 114

Highway 114 Highway 114

IH
-3

5W
Fw

y

IH
-3

5W
Fw

y

IH
-3

5W
Fw

y

IH
-3

5W
Fw

y

No
rt

h
Fw

y

Nor
th

Fw
y

Tanger
Outlets-Fort

Worth

Motel 6-Ft
Worth

Northlake
Speedway

Elizabeth Creek

E
liz

ab
et

h
To

w
n

R
d

IH
-3

5W
Fw

y

IH
-3

5W
Fwy

Nor
th

Fw
y

72

69

Eliz
abeth Creek

35W

Ringdove Way

SH 114
SH 114

Holiday Inn
Exprs-Fort

Worth North

Elizabeth
Cemetery

Maxar, Microsoft, Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Fort Worth,
Texas Parks & Wildlife, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin,

SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census
Bureau, USDA

Legend

Date: 11/16/2023

0 0.1 0.20.05

mi

Northlake

±





















Town of Northlake Planning & Zoning Board

Supporting Information on Planned Development Amendment, PD # 23-007

Mixed Use Development of 1.53 Acres, GW Shambling Survey, Abstract No. 1191, Denton County also 
known as;

13900 Old Elizabethtown Rd., Northlake, TX 76262

The owner of Northlake Lodging Development seeks to postpone his hotel development of the 1.53 
Acres and has entered into a Letter of Intent to lease the property for a perIod of five (5) years to 
MazeWorXs, LLC, a Texas company (MazeWorXs).

MazeWorXs seeks approval from the Town of Northlake to amend the approvals granted on the 14th day 
of December, 2017 to include the temporary use of the property for the purpose of building and 
operating the property as MazeWorXs maze, open to the public.

MazeWorXs will clean and repair the existing 4,000 sf metal bldg for the use as an office and warehouse 
for the purpose of preparing MazeWorXs’ mazes to be shipped across the USA.

MazeWorXs will build a 100’ X 100’ maze on the property to attract customers throughout Texas and the 
United States.

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:

MazeWorXs seeks to modify the following Development Standards to accommodate the intended use 
for a period of five (5) years.

3C.).    The existing metal roof on the building will remain.
4A.)    CoServe overhead lines currently exist on the Site and will remain.
4B.).    All material used will be metal or wood.
4C.).    Existing Chain link fence along Elizabethtown Rd. Will be repaired but remain.
5B.).    No cross-access agreements exist on the property.
6C., D., E., F.).    Limited landscape due to lot usage and visibility.
9A.).      Parking and driveways will be finished in gravel for the term of the five (5) year Amendment.
9B.).      32 parking spaces as per Site Plan.
9E.).       Landscaping will be omitted for the term of the five (5) year Amendment.
10A.).    Expanded use to include MazeWorXs Office/Warehouse/Staging Storage.
10B.).    Expand to use of Maize Operations to the Public.
11.).       Fence along I35 Frontage Road.  Open fence made of 4X4 wood posts, painted white set on 
10’OC and rising 3’ to a 4X4 cap that connects the posts to the main entry.  Then (2) 12’ gates that are 
lockable for the main entry.
12.).      Staging Cubicles for Storage along the south line of the property.  120’ X 15’ and 12’ in height 
sloped 1’ to the back property line.  Faced with the same siding as the maze with swing doors in each 
berth comprised of the same siding as the maze.
13.).       (2) ADA Restrooms added nest to the building (see Site Plan) restrooms will be leased from a 
local company that supplies the service to restrooms on a weekly or as needed basis. Restrooms will 
beused by patrons and staff for the length of the lease term.  Restrooms will not be tied to building 
sanitation system.





















 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Code (UDC); The Pathway to 2040 Northlake Comprehensive Plan 

Update 
SUBJECT: Consider a recommendation of an amendment to the Chadwick Farms Mixed-Use Planned 

Development (MPD) applicable to approximately 75.879 acres of land generally located 
along the frontage south of State Highway 114 and east of Cleveland-Gibbs Road. 
Chadwick Farms, LTD is the owner/applicant/developer. Case # PD-23-005 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Define Future Amenities/Define and identify "iconic" amenities 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Site: Approximately 75.879 acres of land referred to as Tract 2 and generally located 
along the frontage south of State Highway 114 and east of Cleveland-Gibbs 
Road  

Owner/Applicant: Chadwick Farms, LTD  
Current Zoning: Mixed-Use Plan Development (MPD)  
Proposed Amendment: The Chadwick Farms MPD divides the Northlake portion of the Chadwick Farms 

development into four tracts, Tracts 1, 2, 3a, and 3b, with standards unique to 
each tract. Most of the frontage on SH 114 is covered by Tract 2 which is 
currently vacant and calls for a mix of commercial uses.  This amendment is to 
provide for a planned indoor sports facility and compatible mixed-use 
development to include up to 900 multi-family residential units along with a 
variety of commercial uses.  The following exhibits are provided to show the 
changes proposed with this amendment: 
 

• Exhibit 1 - Zoning Location Map showing Tract 2 area subject to 
amendment 

• Exhibit 2 - Aerial Map showing Tract 2 area subject to amendment 
• Exhibit 3 - Proposed Concept Plan for Tract 2 
• Exhibit 4 - Proposed amendments to Exhibit B - Development Standards 
• Exhibit 5 - Link Road Street Sections 
• Exhibit 6 - Current MPD Ordinance being amended 

 
Future Land Use Designation: Workforce Residential (WR) – This area caters to a range of workers from 

contractors to executives. Hotels, apartments, condos, mixed-use 
developments both horizontal and vertical are all appropriate in this area. 
Horizontal mixed-uses would have residential dwellings within 800 feet. One 
would also expect to see neighborhood services, retail, commercial, and 
professional services offices in the area. 



 
Highway Corridors - Generally, these corridors can accommodate heavier 
commercial and light industrial uses.  Depending on the context of nearby uses, 
high density residential such as apartments, condos, or mixed-use 
developments would be appropriate as well.  

Staff Analysis: This request conforms with the future land use designation of the Northlake 
Comprehensive Plan.  The planned development amendment application is 
acceptable for consideration.  

Public Hearing: A public hearing is required prior to acting on the zoning change request. Public 
hearing notices were mailed to Northlake property owners within 200 feet, 
signs posted, and notice was published in the Denton Record Chronicle and on 
the Town's website. As of November 21st no written comments have been 
received. 

Next Steps: December 14th Town Council Meeting 

• Hold public hearing 
• Consider approval of planned development amendment 

 
 
P&Z ACTION: 

• Hold public hearing 
• Recommend approval, approval with conditions, or disapproval of planned development amendment 

 
 



Victory Cir

A
llison

A
ve

Gordon Rd
P a

rs
on

s
Ln

La
bo

nt
e

Ln

Mark Martin Dr

Lo
ne

S
ta

r
C

ir
E

Lone
S

tar
C

ir

35W

Texas Motor
Speedway

Eliza beth Creek

Rac
ew

ay
Dr

P
ilgrim

D
r

Bucees Blvd

E
liz

ab
et

h
To

w
n

R
d

Jepsen Dr

N
B

ea
ch

S
t

Litsey
Rd

114

35W

Tanger
Outlets-Fort

Worth

Litsey Rd

A
sh

m
or

e
Ln

Sam Lee Ln

Dale Earnhardt W
ay

Vic
to

ry
Cir

IH
-3

5W
Fw

y

IH
-3

5W
Fw

y

IH
-3

5W
Fwy

Nor
th

Fw
y

114

35W

Elizabeth

C
reek

Race way
D

r

Dale
Earn

hard
t

W
ay

Northport Dr

C
hadw

ick
P

kw
y

P
ionee

r
B

luff Trl

B
l u ff D

ale
D

r

Landing

Creek
Ln

El mgre
en

Dr

Burwood Dr

S
w

ee tp ine
Ln

A
dl

on
g

D
r

Shr ike Trl

Nim
bl

e
TR

SH 114

114

35W

Chadwick FarmsElizabeth
Cemetery

Litsey Rd

Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Fort Worth, Texas Parks &
Wildlife, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA,

USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA

Legend

Town of Northlake Zoning
Commercial

Commerical\Planned Development

Neighborhood Commercial

Industrial

Industrial\Planned Development

Mixed-Use\Planned Development

HUD Code Manufactured Housing

Rural Residential min 5 ac

Rural Estate min 1 ac

Rural Estate\Planned Development min 1 ac

Agricultural
Date: 11/16/2023

0 0.2 0.40.1

mi

Northlake

±



114 35W

Victory Cir

A
llison

A
ve

Gordon Rd
Pa

rs
on

s
Ln

Mark Martin Dr

Lo
ne

S
ta

r
C

ir
E

Texas Motor
Speedway

Eli z
ab

et
h

Creek

Rac
ew

ay
Dr

P
ilgrim

D
r

E
liz

ab
et

h
T o

w
n

R
d

Jepsen Dr

N
B

ea
ch

S
t

Litsey
Rd

Highway 114

IH
-3

5W
Fw

y

No
rt

h
Fw

y

Nor
th

Fw
y

Tanger
Outlets-Fort

Worth

Litsey Rd

A
sh

m
or

e
L

n

Sam Lee Ln

Vic
to

ry
Cir

IH
-3

5W
Fw

y

SH 114

IH
-3

5W
Fw

yPur
pl

e
Hea

rt
Tr

l

Nor
th

Fw
y

Elizabeth

C
reek

114

35W

Race way
D

r
Northport Dr

C
had w

ick
P

kw
y

Pioneer
B

luf f
Trl

B
luff D

ale
D

r

E lmgre
en

Dr

Burwood Dr

S
w

eetp ine
Ln

Ya
rb

erry
Dr

Shrike Trl

Nim
bl

e
TR

SH 114

Elizabeth
Cemetery

Chadwick Farms

Litsey Rd

Copyright nearmap 2015, Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Fort
Worth, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph,

GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,
USDA, Maxar

Legend

Date: 11/16/2023

0 0.2 0.40.1

mi

Northlake

±



4
SITE PLAN UPDATE   |   10 . 30 . 2023

CHADWICK FARMSCONCEPT PLAN

*THIS CONCEPT PLAN IS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT TIME OF DEVELOPMENT

LEGEND 

MULTI-FAMILY

RETAIL

STARS FACILITY

HOTEL

00 5050 100100 250250

OPTIONAL OPTIONAL 
PARKING GARAGEPARKING GARAGE

(+ APPROX. 350 (+ APPROX. 350 
ADDITIONAL SPOTS)ADDITIONAL SPOTS)

EASEMENT

EASEMENT

HIGHWAY 114

HIGHWAY 114

FUTURE EXPANSION

FUTURE EXPANSION

C
H

A
D

W
IC

K
 P

K
W

Y

C
H

A
D

W
IC

K
 P

K
W

Y

C
LE

V
EL

A
N

D
 G

IB
B

S 
R

D

C
LE

V
EL

A
N

D
 G

IB
B

S 
R

D

114 FRONTAGE ROAD

114 FRONTAGE ROAD

FLOOD PLAIN - 100 YR

FLOOD PLAIN - 100 YR

FLOOD PLAIN - 500 YR 

FLOOD PLAIN - 500 YR 

STARS FACILITYSTARS FACILITY
770 SPOTS770 SPOTS

HOTEL
HOTEL305 SPOTS

305 SPOTS

RETAIL PARKING

RETAIL PARKING

453 TOTAL SPOTS

453 TOTAL SPOTS

MULTI-FAMILY PARKING

MULTI-FAMILY PARKING

1000 TOTAL SPOTS

1000 TOTAL SPOTS

LINK ROAD

LINK ROAD

FUTURE PHASE EXPANSION

FUTURE PHASE EXPANSION

522 TOTAL SPOTS

522 TOTAL SPOTS

6.5k6.5k

5.5k5.5k

13k13k

5.5k5.5k

5.5k5.5k
5.5k5.5k

5.5k5.5k

5.5k5.5k

4.5k4.5k

7.5k7.5k

5.5k5.5k



Page 1 of 1920

EXHIBIT B
+/- 152.999 ACRES

MPD, Mixed-Use Planned Development District

1.00 Tract 1 - Residential (Approximately 54.805 acres)

1.01 General Description:  The residential tract is intended to provide for high quality medium 
density development with attached units such as multi-family and single-family attached 
(townhouse).  Access to multi-family units shall be provided from private access drives or 
parking areas connecting to adjacent public streets.  Access to single-family attached units 
may be from public streets and alleys or private access drives connecting to adjacent public 
streets.  Multi-family units will range from 2 units per building to 24 units per building. 
Units within multi-family residential facilities restricted to the uses of retirement housing 
and assisted living may be located within a single building or multiple buildings with 
greater than 24 units per building.  Requirements for multi-family development and single-
family attached development shall be governed by standards as described below.

1.02 Permitted Uses:  Land uses permitted within the Residential areas, indicated as Tract 1, 
are as follows:

1. Multi-Family Residential units as described herein;
2. The following uses shall be included as a multi-family residential development:

a. Retirement Housing, which shall be defined as “A residential facility 
principally designed for persons 55 years of age or older.”  This does not 
include “Convalescent and nursing homes, hospice care, and related 
institutions” use as defined in the Unified Development Code.  Such uses may 
be allowed with approval of a Specific Use Permit.

b. Assisted Living Facility, which shall be defined as “A facility providing 
residence, supervision and daily assistance for individuals, generally persons 
55 years of age or older, with common dining and recreational areas designed 
for the needs of the elderly.  Services in these establishments include assistance 
with routine living functions that are non-medical in nature, such as dressing, 
grooming, bathing and social and recreational services, such as meal services, 
transportation, housekeeping, linen and organized social activities.”

c. Accessory Buildings as defined in Section 1.15.6.
3. Single-Family Attached Residential (Townhouse) units as described herein.

1.03 Density:  The overall allowed density for Tract 1 shall be 16 units per gross area, including 
the floodplain area.

  1.04 Minimum Lot Area: 20,000 square feet for multi-family
2,500 square feet for single-family attached

1.05 Minimum Lot Dimensions: 100 feet lot width for multi-family
25 feet lot width for single-family attached
100 feet lot depth for single-family attached 



Page 2 of 1920

1.06 Minimum Front Yard: 30 feet for one story principal structure, 
40 feet for two story principal structure, and
50 feet for three story principal structure for 
multi-family
20 feet for single-family attached

1.07 Minimum Side and Rear Yards: 25 feet for one-, two- and three-story principle
Multi-family Structures 
0 feet side yard for single-family attached units 
with a maximum of 8 consecutive units attached
10 feet shall be provided between detached 
structures
20 feet rear yard for single-family attached

1.08 Minimum Building Separation: 15 feet for multi-family
No building separation required for single-family 
attached except as described in Section 1.07

1.09 Minimum Floor Area Per Dwelling Unit:  

1. Multi-Family Residential Uses
a. 650 square feet - 1 Bedroom
b. 900 square feet - 2 Bedroom
c. 1100 square feet - 3 Bedroom
d. 200 square feet - Each additional bedroom

2. Retirement Housing and Assisted Living Uses
a. 330 square feet – Studio Apartment
b. 560 square feet – Shared Unit/Apartment
c. 720 square feet - 2 Bedroom
d. 110 square feet - Each additional bedroom

3. Single-Family Attached Residential Uses
a. 1400 square feet

1.10 Maximum Lot Coverage: 35%, excluding accessory buildings for multi-family
70% for single-family attached

1.11 Maximum Height: The permitted height of all residential structures shall not exceed three 
(3) stories, or forty-five (45) feet to the mean point of the roof, whichever is greater. 

1.12 Building Materials: For multi-family the exterior building materials shall be a minimum 
of eighty percent (80%) masonry product (including stucco), exclusive of windows and 
doors.  A minimum of two exterior materials shall be included on every facade.  Hardi-
plank may be used above the first story and may be credited as an alternative construction 
material for up to 30% of the total 80% masonry requirement.  Hardi-plank may also be 
used within all breezeways and patios, including the first story.  Alternative materials may 
be approved at the time of Site Plan approval. The development in its entirety shall be 
consistent with the design theme of its various parts.  No metal roofs shall be permitted 



Page 3 of 1920

with the exception of standing-seam metal roofs, which shall be approved in conjunction 
with the Site Plan.

Single-family attached shall meet the requirements for single-family residential in Sec. 9.5, 
Exterior Construction and Design Standards, of the Northlake Unified Development Code 
(UDC).

1.13 Required Open Space: The minimum amount of required open space for residential 
development shall be 20% of the area of the lot (multi-family) or platted phase (single-
family attached), net of floodplain and adjacent right-of-way.  No park land dedication or 
park fees shall be required in lieu of providing open space.

1.14 Parking Requirements:

1. Multi-Family Residential: The minimum parking requirement shall be two (2) nine 
(9) foot by eighteen (18) foot parking spaces per unit.  All parking shall meet the 
requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  Parking areas shall 
be paved with concrete or asphalt and graded to drain appropriately.  No head in 
parking shall be permitted to overhang over any landscaped areas.  Twenty percent 
(20%) of the total required parking spaces, as defined above, shall be covered.  
Said 20% may be a mix of car ports and enclosed garages.  In the event an apron 
is provided in front of the enclosed garages, it shall be counted as a parking space.

2. Retirement Housing and Assisted Living Uses: The minimum parking requirement 
shall be 0.6 parking spaces sized nine (9) foot by eighteen (18) foot parking spaces 
per unit.  All parking shall meet the requirements of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA).  Parking areas shall be paved with concrete or asphalt and 
graded to drain appropriately.  No head in parking shall be permitted to overhang 
over any landscaped areas.  

3. Except for the immediate loading and unloading, the parking of recreational 
vehicles, trailers, and boats shall be prohibited.

4. Single-Family Attached Residential: A minimum of two (2) spaces shall be 
provided in an enclosed garage.  Front-entry garages shall be allowed.  Carports 
are prohibited.

1.15 Miscellaneous Multi-Family Residence Provisions:

1. All private balconies shall have lockable, enclosed storage areas.
2. A concrete, stone, masonry or decorative metal wall not greater than six feet (6') 

in height may be erected in the front yard provided, however, that a minimum of 
fifty percent (50%) of the wall shall be open construction.  Alternatively, an eight 
foot (8') wall may be constructed, being a combination of masonry and wrought-
iron or tubular steel, such that the bottom portion of the wall may be masonry for 
a height of no more than four and one half feet (4 1/2'), with wrought-iron or 
tubular steel on top.  Further, fences and walls must be constructed in accordance 
with the Unified Development Code of the Town of Northlake in effect at the time 
of final Site Plan approval.  Solid masonry fences without at least 50% open 
construction and chain link fences shall be prohibited.

3. All trash collection, storage facilities and loading docks should be located in the 
rear of the property whenever possible and all such facilities shall be enclosed or 



Page 4 of 1920

screened on a minimum of three sides by the use of masonry walls or plant 
materials approved by the Town of Northlake at the time of final Site Plan 
approval.

4. Landscaping shall be provided in accordance with the requirements of the Unified 
Development Code of the Town of Northlake, including the provision of irrigation.  
The owner is responsible for maintenance of all required landscaping.

5. Restricted Entry. Entry to the multi-family development may be restricted by the 
use of gates, the exact location of which shall be approved by the Town of 
Northlake at the time of final Site Plan approval.

6. Accessory Buildings.  An accessory building is a subordinate or incidental 
building, attached to or detached from the main building, that does not have 
separate kitchen facilities, is not used as a dwelling or living quarters, and is not 
used for commercial purposes or financial gain.  Accessory buildings may have 
water and sanitary sewer service and may be climate controlled.  Accessory 
buildings shall include but are not limited to the following: detached garages, 
carports, general apartment maintenance buildings, storage sheds and trash 
collection and storage facilities.  Except for carports and the maintenance building, 
all accessory buildings shall be constructed of the same building materials as the 
primary buildings as set forth in Section 1.12 above.  Accessory buildings may not 
be permitted without a primary structure.  In addition, accessory buildings shall 
follow the following criteria:

a. Minimum Front Yard Set Backs 50 feet
b. Minimum Rear and Side Yard Set Backs 10 feet
c. Minimum Building Separation 10 feet

The aforementioned setbacks shall be measured to the building walls.  Roof 
overhangs shall be permitted to fall within the defined setbacks.

1.16 Miscellaneous Single-Family Attached (Townhouse) Provisions:

1. Streets and driveways:
a. Streets shall be designed with a 50-foot street right-of-way, a 31-foot “back-

to-back” pavement cross section and a 5-foot easement on either side of the 
street in accordance with Figure 1.

b. 24” Mountable curbs will be constructed for the proposed streets.
c. 4’ sidewalks shall be construction by homebuilder 1-foot inside the public 

right-of-way when homes are developed. Sidewalks adjacent to open spaces 
to be constructed by the developer with the public improvements.

d. On corner lots, the “corner clips” shall not be considered when measuring 
setbacks.

e. Driveway radii to be 2 feet on lots with adjacent driveways and 4 feet for all 
others.

f. The minimum distance from a driveway to intersection may be reduced as 
shown on an approved site plan when the driveway is on a local street 
intersecting with another local street. 

g. Alternative turnarounds to cul-de-sacs as approved by the Fire Marshal and as 
shown on an approved site plan may be allowed.



Page 5 of 1920

h. At the time of home construction, home builders shall construct additional 
driveway areas at dead ends in order to provide for additional space for 
vehicles backing out of garages.

  
2. Landscaping/Screening/Open Space:

a. Perimeter screening/fencing along Cleveland-Gibbs Road shall consist of a 
6-foot solid masonry wall with stone columns.

b. Screening/fencing along all other property boundaries may consist of one of 
the following at the developer’s discretion:

i. 6-foot board-on-board, wooden privacy fence;
ii. 4-foot wrought iron fence;

iii. 6-foot solid masonry wall
c. The following landscaping may be placed within the westerly 5-feet of the 

existing 20-foot sanitary sewer easement and 15-foot water easement adjacent 
to Cleveland-Gibbs Road along the east side of the screening walls.  

i. Ornamental trees
ii. Shrubs or ornamental grasses

d. The following landscaping and monument signage may be placed within the 
existing 20-foot sanitary easement and 15-foot water easement adjacent to 
Cleveland Gibbs Road:

FIGURE 1



Page 6 of 1920

i. Groundcover or decomposed granite and ornamental boulders;
ii. Planting beds;

iii. Entry monument sign 
e. Alternative landscaping requirements along the frontage of Cleveland-Gibbs 

Road may be considered and approved with site plan approval.
f. At the time of home construction, home builders shall plant a minimum of one 

street tree in the front yard for every two lots.

3. Homeowner’s Association
a. A homeowner’s association (HOA) shall be established prior to final platting 

of the tract for single-family attached residential lots.
b. The HOA will be responsible for the improvement and maintenance of all 

common areas and/or common facilities.

4. Concept plan 
a. A concept plan for development of the approximately 7.5-acre site at the 

northwest corner of Cleveland-Gibbs Road and Chadwick Parkway with 
single-family attached residential (townhouses) is attached as Attachment A.

b. The overall layout and number of lots shown on the concept plan are presented 
for conceptual purposes only and subject to change.  The final layout and 
number of lots will be subject to all requirements herein and determined with 
site plan and platting.

c. The edge of driveway on Lot 61 as shown on Attachment A shall be allowed 
within 20 feet of the projected gutter line for Street A.

d. At the time of home construction, home builders shall construct additional 
driveway areas for Lots 20 and 41 in order to provide for additional space for 
vehicles backing out of garages in general conformance with Attachment A.



Page 7 of 1920

2.00 Tract 2 - Mixed Use: Commercial & ResidentialCommercial (Approximately 75.879 Acres)

2.01 General Description - Commercial: The Commercial areas, generally located on the 
north side of the Link Road between Cleveland Gibbs Road and Chadwick Parkway and 
the area west of Chadwick Parkway, will provide the ability to encourage and to 
accommodate the development of office, retail, hotel, sports, entertainment, and 
commercial service centers within growth corridors located along State Highway 114.

2.02 Permitted Uses: The following uses shall be permitted in the Commercial areas, subject 
to compliance with all applicable conditions contained within the Unified Development 
Code of the Town of Northlake:

• Accessory building or structure
• Amusement: commercial, indoor
• Auto gasoline fuel sales
• Antique shop
• Appliance sales or rentals
• Art supply store
• Auto gasoline or motor fuel sales
• Auto glass, seat cover, muffler shop
• Auto laundry/car wash
• Auto parts and accessory sales, no outside storage
• Auto repair garage, indoor only
• Auto/truck rental service
• Bakery or retail confectioner
• Bank / financial institution
• Building materials sales
• Cabinet or upholstery shop
• Child- care center
• Contractor: electrical, mechanical, plumbing, no outside storage
• Convenience store with automotive fuel sales
• Convenience store without automotive fuel sales
• Custom personal shop
• Department store
• Drapery, sewing, or weaving shop
• Drugstore or pharmacy
• Florist shop
• Furniture or appliance store
• Greenhouse or nursery
• Grocery store
• Handicraft shop and art objects
• Hardware or hobby shop
• Health and fitness studio
• Hotel or motel
• Indoor sports facility
• Key shop
• Laboratory, medical or dental



Page 8 of 1920

• Laundry/dry cleaning: pick up and/or self service
• Lithography or print shop
• Mini-warehouse
• Mortuary or funeral home
• Motorcycle sales and repair, indoor only
• Movie theater or indoor play house
• Musical instrument sales and manufacturing
• Office, business or professional
• Office, medical or dental
• Paint store
• Parking lot or structure
• Pet shop
• Photographer and/or artist studio
• Photographic print shop
• Plumbing shop, without outside storage
• Recreation or health club
• Repair and maintenance services for buildings
• Repair, household appliance
• Repair, small engine
• Restaurant, with drive-in service
• Restaurant, without drive-in service
• Retail specialty shop
• Retail, variety or similar store
• Roller or ice rink
• School, business
• Sewage pumping station
• Shopping center or mall
• Studio, music, dance, and/or drama
• Telephone exchange, switching, relay, or transmission station
• Tool rental
• Veterinarian hospital, indoor only
• Veterinarian, office only
• Veterinarian supply store
• Video/game rental store

2.03 Specific Uses: The following use shall be permitted in the Commercial areas only upon 
approval of a Specific Use Permit by the Town Council in accordance with the procedures 
and standards of Section 5.11, Specific Use Permit (SUP) of Article 5, Unified 
Development Code of the Town of Northlake:

• Private club
• Petroleum or gas well

2.04 Prohibited Uses: The use of portable storage freight containers shall be prohibited.



Page 9 of 1920

2.05 Maximum Floor Area Ratio: The maximum floor area ratio shall be 14:1.

2.06 Required Parking: The minimum parking requirements shall be consistent with those 
requirements outlined in Article 10, Parking and Loading Standards of the Unified 
Development Code of the Town of Northlake except as otherwise provided herein.  
Commercial parking shall be provided under a Shared Parking arrangement with all 
permitted uses except for hotels and the indoor sports facility. Hotels shall provide a 
minimum of 0.9 parking spaces per room, and indoor sports facilities shall provide a 
minimum of one (1) parking space per 500 square feet of gross floor area. All parking 
spaces shall be a minimum of nine (9) feet by eighteen (18) feet in size.  All parking areas 
shall be constructed of concrete paving and be curbed and graded to drain appropriately.  
No head in parking shall be permitted to overhang any landscaped areas.  The parking lot 
shall be subject to the landscape regulations of the Unified Development Code of the Town 
of Northlake including, but not limited to, the provision of a landscaped strip along public-
right-of-way and landscape islands.  No seasonal, outdoor sales shall be permitted within 
any required parking area except for temporary vending in accordance with Article 4.200 
Temporary Vending of Chapter 4 of the Town of Northlake Code of Ordinances.  Any 
proposed seasonal, outdoor sales areas must be clearly identified at the time of final Site 
Plan submittal and approved by the Town of Northlake.

2.07 Shared Parking: It is anticipated that tThe commercially zoned property will have a 
variety of different uses.  Therefore, it is expected that opportunities for shared parking 
may will exist within the project in order to reduce the overall number of parking places 
otherwise required.  As such, Commercial Parking shall be permitted at a minimum of one 
(1) space per 150 square feet of gross floor area of Commercial developmentAt such time 
as opportunities for shared parking are identified, the owner(s) of all affected properties 
shall submit proposed shared parking agreements to the Town of Northlake for review and 
approval.  Such agreements shall be signed by all owners and affected parties.  If the Town 
approves a shared parking agreement, such approval shall be conditioned on the uses 
contained in the shared parking agreement.  Any change of use shall require re-submittal, 
review and approval by the Town of Northlake.

2.08 Building Materials: The exterior building materials shall be a minimum of eighty percent 
(80%) masonry (stucco, stone, brick, fiber cement), exclusive of windows and doors.  
Alternative materials may be approved at the time of Site Plan approval.  The development 
in its entirety shall be consistent with the design theme of its various parts.  No metal roofs 
shall be permitted with the exception of standing seam metal roofs, which shall be approved 
in conjunction with the Site Plan.  

2.09 Building Height: No Commercial building shall exceed two (2) stories or fortyeighty- five 
(4585) feet in height, whichever is greater.

2.10 Building Articulation: Building facades shall meet the following minimum standards for 
articulation:

1. Horizontal Articulation: No building front elevation shall extend for a distance 
equal to three (3) times the wall’s height without having an offset of 10% of the 
wall’s height, and that new plane shall extend for a distance equal to at least 25% 



Page 10 of 1920

of the maximum length of the first plane.
2. Vertical Articulation: No front elevation shall extend horizontally for a distance 

greater than three (3) times the height of the wall without changing vertically by a 
minimum of 10% of the wall’s height.

2.11 Minimum Lot Area: None.

2.12 Minimum Lot Width: None.

2.13 Minimum Lot Depth: None.

2.14 Maximum Lot Coverage: In no case shall more than fifty seventy-five percent (5075%) 
of the total lot area be covered by the combined area of the main buildings.  Parking 
structures and surface parking facilities shall be excluded from the coverage computations.

2.15 Minimum Front Yard: The minimum front yard to the Link Road shall be thirty ten 
(3010) feet.  The minimum front yard to State Highway 114, Cleveland-Gibbs Road, and 
Chadwick Parkway shall be twenty (20) feet.

2.16 Minimum Side Yard: The minimum side yard requirements shall be consistent with those 
requirements outlined for the Commercial (C) zoning district in Section 5.6 Dimensional 
and Developmental Standards Summary of Article 5 of the Unified Development Code of 
the Town of Northlakesetback shall be ten (10) feet.

2.17 Minimum Rear Yard:  The minimum rear yard requirements shall be consistent with 
those requirements outlined for the Commercial (C) zoning district in Section 5.6 
Dimensional and Developmental Standards Summary of Article 5 of the Unified 
Development Code of the Town of Northlakesetback shall be ten (10) feet.

2.18 Screening Requirements: 

1. Mechanical Equipment: All mechanical equipment such as gas meters, electrical 
panels, HVAC equipment and similar devices shall be screened from parking and 
off-site view.

2. Trash Collection, Storage Facilities, and Loading Docks shall be screened from 
view of parking areas located in front of buildings.  Unless approved by the Town 
of Northlake Town Council or its designee, all trash collection, storage facilities 
and loading docks should be located in the rear of the property whenever possible.  
All such facilities shall be enclosed or screened on a minimum of three sides by 
the use of masonry walls or plant materials approved by the Town of Northlake at 
the time of final Site Plan approval.

3. Screening Fences and/or Walls: If it is determined during final Site Plan approval 
that screening fences and/or walls are necessary for the phase of development 
under consideration, such fences and/or walls shall be constructed by the 
commercial developer prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the 
phase of development under construction.  For security purposes, such fences shall 
be concrete, stone, or masonry, and shall not exceed eight feet (8') in height.  All 
screening fences and walls shall be architecturally compatible with the colors and 



Page 11 of 1920

materials of the accompanying building.  All screening fences and/or walls shall 
be constructed in accordance with the requirements of the Unified Development 
Code of the Town of Northlake.   

2.19 Landscaping.  

1. Landscaping shall be provided in accordance with the requirements of the Unified 
Development Code of the Town of Northlake, including the provision of irrigation.  
The owner is responsible for maintenance of all required landscaping.

2. It is the intent of the developer to utilize the existing open space and natural screen 
along the rear southern boundary of the commercial phases of the development.  
However, if it is determined by the Town of Northlake in conjunction with the 
approval of the final Site Plan that insufficient natural screening exists between the 
open space and the adjacent commercial property, a landscape buffer a minimum 
of twelve feet (12') wide shall be provided.  Trees a minimum of three inches (3") 
in caliper shall be provided at a ratio of one (1) tree per two hundred and fifty (250) 
square feet of buffer area.  Understory plants (shrubs, bushes, etc) shall be provided 
in order to sufficiently screen the commercial area from the open space when the 
landscape material reaches maturity.  Screening shall be maintained at all times to 
these specifications by the property ownerTract 2 with the creation of a hike and 
bike trail to be further described, delineated and be clearly identified at the item of 
final Site Plan submittal and approved by the Town of Northlake.

  
2.20 General Description - Residential:  The residential development on the site shall only be 

located south of the Link Road between Cleveland-Gibbs Road and Chadwick Parkway 
and is intended to provide for high quality medium density development with attached units 
such as multi-family and single-family attached (townhouse).  Access to the multi-family 
shall be provided from private access drives or parking areas connecting to adjacent public 
streets.  Access to single-family attached units may be from public streets and alleys or 
private access drives connecting to adjacent public streets.  Multi-family units may range 
from 2 units per building to 100 units per building.  Requirements for residential 
development shall be governed by standards as described below. 

2.21 Permitted Uses, Restrictions and Guidelines: All uses, restrictions and guidelines 
established in Sections 1.02 to 1.15 shall apply to this tract except as provided in this 
section.

1. Density:  The total residential allowed on Tract 2 shall not exceed 900 units. 
2. Minimum Front Yard: The minimum front yard to the Link Road shall be ten 

(10) feet.  Minimum front yard to Cleveland-Gibbs Road and Chadwick Parkway 
shall be twenty (20) feet.

3. Minimum Side and Rear Yards:  Ten (10) feet.
4. Minimum Floor Area Per Dwelling Unit:

a. 500 square feet – 1 Bedroom
b. 800 square feet – 2 Bedroom
c. 1,000 square feet – 3 Bedroom

5. Maximum Height:  The permitted height of all multi-family structures shall not 
exceed eighty-five (85) feet to the mean point of the roof.

6. Retail:  Retail and restaurant uses shall be permitted in lieu of residential development 



Page 12 of 1920

in the Residential designated area of Tract 2.  Such development shall meet all 
restrictions and guidelines outlined in Sections 2.02 to 2.19. Ground Level 
retail/restaurant use adjacent to Link Road shall be permitted within podium or wrap 
multi-family buildings.

7. Building Materials:  The exterior building materials shall be a minimum of eighty 
percent (80%) masonry product (stucco, stone, brick, fiber cement), exclusive of 
windows and doors.  A minimum of two exterior materials shall be included on every 
façade.  Fiber cement may also be used within all breezeways and patios, including the 
first story.  Alternative materials may be approved at the time of Site Plan approval.  
The development in its entirety shall be consistent with the design theme of its various 
parts.  No metal roofs shall be permitted with the exception of standing-seam metal 
roofs, which shall be approved in conjunction with the Site Plan.

8. Required Open Space:  The minimum amount of required open space for any multi-
family lot shall be ten (10%) percent of the area of the lot, including floodplain and net 
of adjacent right-of-way.

9. Parking Requirements:  The minimum multi-family residential parking requirement 
shall be one point five (1.5), nine (9) foot by eighteen (18) foot parking spaces per unit.  
All parking shall meet the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  
Parking areas shall be paved with concrete or asphalt and graded to drain appropriately.  
No head in parking shall be permitted to overhang over any landscaped areas.  In the 
event an apron is provided in front of the enclosed garages, it shall be counted as a 
parking space.

2.22 Access and Connectivity: In conjunction with development of Tract 2, vehicular access 
from east to west across Tract 2 shall be provided via a minimum twenty-four (24) foot 
wide roadway within a fifty (50) foot public right-of-way generally as located on the Tract 
2 Concept Plan and as depicted on Attachment B, Street Section Diagrams.  Such roadway 
shall lie between Cleveland-Gibbs Road to the east and Tract 3A to the west.  Pedestrian 
access and connectivity shall be provided between this Tract and the adjacent Tract 3A via 
multi-purpose trail and/or sidewalk connections.  Such connectivity shall be identified on 
the final Site Plan to be approved by the Town Council. 

2.23 Miscellaneous Multi-Family Residence Provisions:

1. All private balconies shall have lockable, enclosed storage areas.
2. A concrete, stone, masonry or decorative metal wall not greater than six feet (6') 

in height may be erected in the front yard provided, however, that a minimum of 
fifty percent (50%) of the wall shall be open construction.  Alternatively, an eight-
foot (8') wall may be constructed, being a combination of masonry and wrought-
iron or tubular steel, such that the bottom portion of the wall may be masonry for 
a height of no more than four and one half feet (4 1/2'), with wrought-iron or 
tubular steel on top.  Further, fences and walls must be constructed in accordance 
with the Unified Development Code of the Town of Northlake in effect at the time 
of final Site Plan approval.  Solid masonry fences without at least 50% open 
construction and chain link fences shall be prohibited.

3. All trash collection, storage facilities and loading docks should be located in the 
rear of the property whenever possible and all such facilities shall be enclosed or 
screened on a minimum of three sides by the use of masonry walls or plant 
materials approved by the Town of Northlake at the time of final Site Plan 



Page 13 of 1920

approval.
4. Landscaping shall be provided in accordance with the requirements of the Unified 

Development Code of the Town of Northlake, including the provision of irrigation.  
The owner is responsible for maintenance of all required landscaping.

5. Restricted Entry. Entry to the multi-family development may be restricted by the 
use of gates, the exact location of which shall be approved by the Town of 
Northlake at the time of final Site Plan approval.

6. Accessory Buildings.  An accessory building is a subordinate or incidental 
building, attached to or detached from the main building, that does not have 
separate kitchen facilities, is not used as a dwelling or living quarters, and is not 
used for commercial purposes or financial gain.  Accessory buildings may have 
water and sanitary sewer service and may be climate controlled.  Accessory 
buildings shall include but are not limited to the following: detached garages, 
carports, general apartment maintenance buildings, storage sheds and trash 
collection and storage facilities.  Except for carports and the maintenance building, 
all accessory buildings shall be constructed of the same building materials as the 
primary buildings as set forth in Section 2.21.7 above.  Accessory buildings may 
not be permitted without a primary structure. 



Page 14 of 1920

3.00 PLANNED DEVELOPMENT - GENERAL CONDITIONS

3.01 Sign Restrictions: Sign Restrictions shall be consistent with those requirements outlined 
in Article 11, Signs, of the Unified Development Code of the Town of Northlake, except 
that the following signs shall be prohibited:

• Pole/Pylon Signs
• Moving Signs
• Vehicle Signs
• Any type of flashing sign

3.02 Emergency Vehicle Accessibility: A twenty-four (24) foot fire lane shall be provided in 
the commercial and multi-family portions of the property in accordance with the adopted 
Fire Code of the Town of Northlake.  Adequate turnaround areas shall be provided if there 
are any dead ends in the Site Plan.

3.03 Driveways: A maximum of eight (8) driveway connections shall be allowed to State 
Highway 114, with four (4) located east of the proposed Chadwick Parkway, and four (4) 
located west of the proposed Chadwick Parkway.  Cross access agreements shall be 
required among all commercial properties in order to provide for shared access to the 
driveways.  Proof of such cross access easements shall be provided to the Town of 
Northlake prior to the issuance of a building permit in each commercial area.  For the 
purposes of this restriction, Cleveland-Gibbs Road and Chadwick Parkway are not 
considered driveways, and shall not count against the eight (8) allowed access points.  All 
driveway connections to State Highway 114 are subject to approval of the Texas 
Department of Transportation.

3.04 Utility Lines: With the exception of the Brazos Electric Cooperative transmission line 
along the north boundary line of the property, all utility lines (electricity, phone, gas, cable, 
etc.) shall be placed underground.

3.05 Roadways:

1. Cleveland-Gibbs Road: Cleveland-Gibbs Road shall beis a divided four lane major 
arterial within a one hundred (100) foot right-of-way.  

2. Chadwick Parkway: Chadwick Parkway, as depicted on the Development Plan, 
shall beis a forty one (41) foot roadway within a sixty (60) foot right-of-way.

2.3. Link Road:  The east-west Link Road (to be formally named and depicted on 
Development Plan) shall be a twenty-four (24) foot roadway within a fifty (50) 
foot right-of-way west of Chadwick Parkway and a seventy (70) foot public right-
of-way east of Chadwick Parkway.    

3.06 Open Space:

1. All floodplain and floodways contained within the proposed development shall be 
included in defined open space areas.

2. The exact size and configuration of the open space depicted on the development 
plan shall be determined in conjunction with the adjacent city, state, and federal 



Page 15 of 1920

entities, to be finalized in conjunction with the approval of the final Site Plan of 
the project by the Town of Northlake.  Open space areas shall be maintained by 
the property owner. Open space areas outside of the multi-family area as 
designated on the development plan shall be open and accessible to the general 
public.  The minimum amount of open space required to be preserved at full build 
out of the development is 20%.

3. Multi-purpose trail connections shall be made through the open space, so as to 
ultimately provide interconnection with the parks and open space systems located 
within the City of Fort Worthgreater overall region over time.

4. A multi-purpose trail and/or sidewalk connection shall be made between the multi-
family portions of the project and shall provide pedestrian access and connectivity 
from the multi-family areas to adjacent commercial areas of the development.



Page 16 of 1920

4.00 SITE LIGHTING STANDARDS

4.01 Outdoor Lighting Plan

An Outdoor Lighting Plan must be submitted with any required site plan or landscape plan 
on all public or private properties, including rights- of-way, public easements, franchises, 
and utility easements.  Said Outdoor Lighting Plan shall be submitted prior to issuing a 
building permit and must be approved by the Town Council in conjunction with final Site 
Plan approval.  Plans shall include the following:

1. A layout of the proposed fixture locations.
2. The light source.
3. The luminous area for each proposed light source.
4. The type and height of the light fixture or of the light source above grade.
5. The type of illumination.

4.02 General

1. All building lighting for security or aesthetics will be fully shielded type, not 
allowing any upward distribution of light.  Wallpack type fixtures shall be fully 
shielded.

2. Relative to landscaping or building lighting, high pressure sodium, metal halide, 
or mercury vapor sources may not exceed 175 watts, and incandescent sources may 
not exceed 300 watts. 

3. Relative to parking lots and vehicle movement areas, lighting in cut-off type 
fixtures shall not exceed a maximum of 400 watts. 

4. Display, building, and aesthetic lighting must be externally lit from the top and 
shine downward. 

5. Shielding shall be required in all outdoor lighting installations as specified below.

Lamp Type Shielding
Low Pressure Sodium (LPS) Fully Shielded
High Pressure Sodium (HPS) Fully Shielded
Metal Halide Fully Shielded
Mercury Vapor Prohibited
Fluorescent Partially or Fully Shielded
Incandescent (150 watts/fixture) Partially or Fully Shielded
Incandescent (<150 watts/fixture) Partially or Fully Shielded
Any light source <50 watts Unshielded Permitted
Low intensity Neon, Krypton or

Argon Discharge Tubes Unshielded Permitted

4.03 Non-residential

1. All non-essential lighting shall be turned off after business hours, leaving only 
necessary lighting for site security.

2. Floodlight, accent, aesthetic, and security lights must be fully shielded and no 
uplighting shall be permitted except that lighting of 50 watts or less is excepted if 
necessary for security purposes.



Page 17 of 1920

4.04 Prohibited

1. Laser Source Light.  The use of laser source light or any similar high intensity light 
for outdoor advertising or entertainment, when projected above the horizontal is 
prohibited.

2. Searchlights: The operation of searchlights for advertising purposes is prohibited.
3. Floodlights: The use of floodlights is prohibited.
4. Up-lighting of any display, building and aesthetic lighting is prohibited.

4.05 Exemptions

1. All temporary emergency lighting required by the Police or Fire Departments or 
other emergency services, as well as vehicular luminaries.

2. All hazard warning luminaries required by Federal regulatory agencies, except that 
all luminaries used must be red and must be shown to be as close as possible to the 
Federally required minimum lumen output requirement for the specific task.

3. Any luminaire of 50 watts or less provided the accumulated illumination of 50 watt 
luminaries does not exceed 50 watts.

4. Seasonal decorative lighting.

4.06 Temporary Exemptions.  The Town Council or its designee may approve temporary 
exemptions from these requirements for a period not exceeding 30 days.



Page 18 of 1920

5.00 Development Schedule

5.01 Cleveland-Gibbs Road has been completed.

5.02 Chadwick Parkway has been completed.

5.03 Work on Tracts 3A and 3B should commence in 2017 and will take approximately 6-9 
months to complete the first phase of Tract 3A and all of Tract 3Bhas been completed.

5.04 Plans are for the entire project to be completed as market conditions dictate.



Page 19 of 1920

6.00 Tract 3A - Commercial (Approximately 7.859 Acres)

6.01 General Description: The Commercial areas will provide the ability to encourage and to 
accommodate the development of office, retail, and commercial service centers within 
growth corridors located along State Highway 114 in conjunction with the development 
associated with Tract 3B.

6.02 Permitted Uses, Restrictions and Guidelines: All uses, restrictions and guidelines 
established in Sections 2.02 to 2.19 shall apply to this tract.

6.03 Access and Connectivity: In conjunction with development of Tract 2, vehicular access 
and connectivity shall be provided to this Tract and Tract 3B via a minimum twenty-four 
(24) foot wide driveway contained within a cross access easement between the properties.  
Such easement and driveway shall continue to a stub out to the adjacent property at the 
western boundary of the Tract.  Pedestrian access and connectivity shall be provided 
between this Tract and the adjacent Tract 3B and the other multi-family portions of the 
project via multi-purpose trail and/or sidewalk connections.  Such connectivity shall be 
identified on the final Site Plan to be approved by the Town Council.



Page 20 of 1920

7.00 Tract 3B - Multi-Family Residential (Approximately 14.456 Acres)

7.01 General Description: The multi-family residential tract is intended to provide for a high 
quality medium density development.  These multi-family units are attached units.  Access 
shall be provided from private access drives or parking areas connecting to adjacent public 
streets.  These multi-family units will range from 2 units per building to 100 units per 
building.  Requirements for multi-family development shall be governed by standards as 
described above and shall be constructed with at least 10,000 SF of commercial 
development located within Tract 3A.

7.02 Permitted Uses, Restrictions and Guidelines: All uses, restrictions and guidelines 
established in Sections 1.02 to 1.15 shall apply to this tract except as provided in this 
section.

1. Density:  The overall allowed density for Tract 3B shall be 18 nits per gross area, 
including the floodplain area.

2. Minimum Side and Rear Yards:  20 feet for one, two and three story principle 
structures.

3. Minimum Floor Area Per Dwelling Unit:
a. 500 square feet – 1 Bedroom
b. 800 square feet – 2 Bedroom
c. 1,000 square feet – 3 Bedroom

4. Maximum Height:  The permitted height of all multi-fmaily family structures 
shall not exceed three (3) stories, or fifty (50) feet to the mean point of the rood, 
whichever is greater.

5. Building Materials:  The exterior building materials shall be a minimum of eighty 
percent (80%) masonry product (stucco, stone, brick, fiber cement), exclusive of 
windows and doors.  A minimum of two exterior materials shall be included on 
every façade.  Fiber cement may also be used within all breezeways and patios, 
including the first story.  Alternative materials may be approved at the time of Site 
Plan approval.  The development in its entirety shall be consistent with the design 
theme of its various parts.  No metal roofs shall be permitted with the exception of 
standing-seam metal roofs, which shall be approved in conjunction with the Site 
Plan.

6. Required Open Space:  The minimum amount of required open space for any 
multi-family lot shall be 15% of the area of the lot, net of floodplain and adjacent 
right-of-way.

7. Parking Requirements:  The minimum multi-family residential parking 
requirement shall be one point eight (1.8) nine (9) foot by eighteen (18) foot 
parking spaces per unit.  All parking shall meet the requirements of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA).  Parking areas shall be paved with concrete or asphalt 
and graded to drain appropriately.  No head in parking shall be permitted to 
overhang over any landscaped areas.  Ten percent (10%) of the total required 
parking spaces, as defined above, shall be covered.  Said 10% may be a mix of car 
ports and enclosed garages.  In the event an apron is provided in front of the 
enclosed garages, it shall be counted as a parking space.

7.03 Access and Connectivity: In conjunction with development of Tract 2, vehicular access 
shall be provided to this Tract and Tract 3A via a minimum twenty-four (24) foot wide 



Page 21 of 1920

driveway contained within a cross access easement between the properties.  Such easement 
and driveway shall continue to a stub out to the adjacent property at the western boundary 
of the Tracts.  Pedestrian access and connectivity shall be provided between this Tract and 
the adjacent Tract 3A and the other multi-family portions of the project via multi-purpose 
trail and/or sidewalk connections.  Such connectivity shall be identified on the final Site 
Plan to be approved by the Town Council.



6
SITE PLAN UPDATE   |   10 . 30 . 2023

CHADWICK FARMSSTREET SECTION DIAGRAMS

SECTION ASECTION A

SECTION BSECTION B

SECTION CSECTION C

STARS - HOTELSTARS - HOTEL

RETAIL - RETAILRETAIL - RETAIL

MULTIFAMILY - RETAILMULTIFAMILY - RETAIL

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

SE
C

TI
O

N
 C

SE
C

TI
O

N
 C

STARS FACILITYSTARS FACILITY

RETAILRETAIL

MULTIFAMILYMULTIFAMILY

FRONT FRONT 
SETBACKSETBACK

PATIOPATIO

PATIOPATIO

FRONT FRONT 
SETBACKSETBACK

PATIOPATIO

FRONT FRONT 
SETBACKSETBACK

SWSW

SWSW

SWSW

SWSW

SWSW

SWSW LSBLSB

LSBLSB

LSBLSB

LSBLSB

LSBLSB

LSBLSB DRIVINGDRIVING
LANELANE

DRIVINGDRIVING
LANELANE

DRIVINGDRIVING
LANELANE

DRIVINGDRIVING
LANELANE

DRIVINGDRIVING
LANELANE

DRIVINGDRIVING
LANELANE

PARKINGPARKING

PARKINGPARKING

PARKINGPARKING

PARKINGPARKING

HOTEL SITEHOTEL SITE

RETAILRETAIL

RETAILRETAIL

6’6’

8’8’

8’8’

8’8’

8’8’

6’6’ 7’7’

6’6’

6’6’

6’6’

6’6’

7’7’ 10’10’

10’10’

10’10’

10’10’

10’10’

10’10’

12’12’

12’12’

12’12’

12’12’

12’12’

12’12’

9’9’

9’9’

9’9’

9’9’

70’ ROW70’ ROW

90’ ROW90’ ROW

90’ ROW90’ ROW

SW = SIDEWALK
LSB = LANDSCAPE BARRIER

*THESE CONCEPT DIAGRAMS ARE 
FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY 

AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT 
TIME OF DEVELOPMENT

nreddin
Text Box
ATTACHMENT B



























































 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Cod (UDC) ; Engineering Design Manual (EDM) 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a preliminary plat of Northlake Logistics Center, a proposed 5-lot 

industrial development on a 251.044-acre tract of land situated in the Holland Anderson 
Survey, Abstract No. 25, SA Venters Survey, Abstract No. 1313, and MEP & P RR Co Survey, 
Abstract No. 910, generally located located on the east side of Harmonson Road at 10677 
Harmonson Road. 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Invest in Infrastructure/Provide an adequate/functional roadway system; including 
associated water; sewer and storm drainage facilities  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Owner/Applicant: Exel, Inc.  
Engineer/Surveyor: Kimley-Horn  
Current Zoning: Industrial Planned Development (I-PD)  
Summary: This application is for a preliminary plat of Northlake Logistics Center, a 5-lot 

proposed industrial development.  
Staff Analysis: The applicant has provided a preliminary plat application in accordance with 

the 
requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC). The application was 
considered filed November 21, 2023, and it will be approved on December 21, 
2023, if no action is taken. 
 
A drainage study was submitted for review in support of the preliminary plat, 
and it was found to meet all requirements of the Town for preliminary platting 
purposes. Preliminary plans for storm drainage, water, and sewer were also 
submitted for review. The preliminary plat and plans meet all platting and 
engineering design requirements. 

 
P&Z ACTION: 

Approve preliminary plat as submitted 
 



FM 407

N
FM

-1
56

S
FM

-156

Justin

FM
-1

56
S

B
lu

e
M

ou
nd

Rd

Highway 114
Highway 114

No
rt

h
Fw

y

Nor
th

Fw
y

F M 40
7

FM 407

E 5 th StN
FM

-1
56

Cross Timbers Rd

Pu
rp

le
H

ea
rt

Tr
l

Northlake Draper

Litsey Rd

Cross Timbers Rd

IH
-3

5W
Fw

y

Highway 114

Pur
pl

e
Hea

rt
Tr

l

No
rt

h
Fw

y

Golf Club at
Champions

Circle

Alliance

Roanoke

Copyright nearmap 2015, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE, Garmin,
SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, USDA,

Maxar

Legend

Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.85 1.70.42

mi

Northlake

±



H
arm

onson
R

d

H
ar

m
on

so
n

R
d

Harmonson Rd Harmonson Rd

Esri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, ©
OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph,

GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,
USDA, Maxar, Microsoft, Copyright nearmap 2015

Legend

Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.1 0.20.05

mi

Northlake

±



251.0439 ACRES
10,935,471 SQ. FT.

1/2" IR
F

"H
ALFF"

1/2" IR
F

"H
ALFF"

1/2" IR
F

1/2" IR
F

"R
PLS 1529"

R
R

SK

3/8" IR
F

1/2" IR
F

PK N
AIL

57
62

0.
30

3
C

P 
TR

AV
 N

L

30' SW
G

 PIPELIN
E, L.L.C

. EASEM
EN

T
(IN

ST. N
O

. 2021-112565)

75' ATM
O

S EN
ER

G
Y EASEM

EN
T

(IN
ST. N

O
. 2021-109077)

20'SW
G

 PIPELIN
E, L.L.C

. EASEM
EN

T
(IN

ST. N
O

. 2021-112568)

20' SW
G

 PIPELIN
E, L.L.C

.
EASEM

EN
T

(IN
ST. N

O
. 2021-112569)

630
630

630

640

622

624

626

628628

628

632

634

636

638

642

644

646

648

60
0

61
0

61
0

610

62
0

592

592

594

594
596598

602

604

606

608

61261
461

661
862

2
62

2

630

626

626

62
8

628

60
0

60
0

59
2

59
2

59
2

59
259
2

59
259

259259
2

59
2

59
4

59
459

4
59

4

59
459

4

59
4

59
4

59
4

59
4

59
6

596

59
6

59
6

59
8

59
8

62
2

62
4

62
6

63
0

62
8

63
263

463
6

63
6

63
6

63
8

EXCEL INC. D/B/A DHL SUPPLY CHAIN (USA),
A MASSACHUSETTS CORPORATION

(INST. NO. 2021-160275)

AIL INVESTMENT, L.P.
(INST. NO. 2021-143348)

PART OF
PETRUS INVESTMENTS, L.P.

(INST. NO. 1998-117448)

R
IC

H
AR

D
 &

 R
IT

A 
SO

LO
M

O
N

(V
O

L.
 8

03
, P

G
. 1

)

G

G
G

G

G

G
G
G

G

G

G

G

GGG

G
G
G

U

G
G

GG

GG

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

GAS GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
G

GG
G

G

G
AS

N
89

°4
4'

20
"E

63
7.

17
'

N0°15'47"W 2176.57'

N
89

°4
0'

57
"E

10
22

.6
9'

S0°20'55"E
41.30'

S8
9°

46
'0

9"
E

89
4.

40
'

S0°43'57"E 4770.18'

N
89

°4
0'

58
"W

25
90

.0
4'

N0°20'20"W 2615.28'

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS
G

AS
G

AS
G

AS
G

AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

GAS

POND

POND

POND

1/2" IRF
"HALFF"

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF
"RPLS 1529"

RRSK

3/8" IRF

1/2" IRF

PK NAIL

C
AM

ER
O

N
 B

 K
ET

C
H

ER
SI

D
(IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
6-

17
39

)

PART OF
TEXAS INDUSTRIES INC.

(VOL. 1593, PG. 289)

PART OF
PETRUS

INVESTMENTS, L.P.
(INST. NO. 1998-117448)

SCANNELL
PROPERTIES #444, LLC
(INST. NO. 2020-193307

H
AR

M
O

N
SO

N
 R

O
AD

(A
N

 A
PP

AR
EN

T 
VA

R
IA

BL
E 

W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
, B

Y 
U

SE
 &

 O
C

C
U

PA
TI

O
N

. D
ED

IC
AT

IO
N

 N
O

T 
FO

U
N

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
PU

BL
IC

 R
EC

O
R

D
)

HARMONSON ROAD
(AN APPARENT VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, BY USE & OCCUPATION. DEDICATION NOT FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORD)

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION
(INST. NO. 2021-187598)

EXHIBIT "B-1"
WELL PAD EASEMENT

(INST. NO. 2021-148227)

EXHIBIT "B-2"
WELL PAD EASEMENT

(INST. NO. 2021-148227)

EXHIBIT "C-1"
ACCESS ROAD

(INST. NO. 2021-148227)

APPARENT LOCATION
30' SOUTHWESTERN GAS PIPELINE INC. EASEMENT
(VOL. 4869, PG. 710)

EXHIBIT "C-2"
30' ACCESS ROAD

(INST. NO. 2021-148227)

30' SOUTHWESTERN GAS PIPELINE INC. EASEMENT
(INST. NO. 2004-49041)

REDUCED TO 20' SWG PIPELINE, L.L.C. EASEMENT
(INST. NO. 2021-112566)

G
AS

20' SOUTHWESTERN GAS PIPELINE INC. EASEMENT
(INST. NO. 2008-57602)
20' SWG PIPELINE, L.L.C. EASEMENT
(INST. NO. 2021-112567)

EXHIBIT "D"
WATER STORAGE

(INST. NO. 2021-148227)

EXHIBIT "E"
10' WATER LINE EASEMENT

(INST. NO. 2021-148227)

EXHIBIT "F-1"
10' UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC EASEMENT

(INST. NO. 2021-148227)

EXHIBIT "F-2"
10' UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC EASEMENT

(INST. NO. 2021-148227)

75' ATMOS ENERGY EASEMENT
(INST. NO. 2021-109077)

20'SWG PIPELINE, L.L.C. EASEMENT
(INST. NO. 2021-112568)

30' SWG PIPELINE, L.L.C. EASEMENT
(INST. NO. 2021-112565)

20' SWG PIPELINE, L.L.C.
EASEMENT
(INST. NO. 2021-112569)

PART OF
PETRUS INVESTMENTS, L.P.

(INST. NO. 1998-117448)

LOT 1, BLOCK 1
116.1284 ACRES
5,058,553 SQ. FT.

LOT 3, BLOCK 1
26.3211 ACRES

1,146,546 SQ. FT.

LOT 2, BLOCK 2
74.7135 ACRES

3,254,518 SQ. FT.

P.O.B.

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

GROSS

LOT 1, BLOCK 2

LOT 1_ BLOCK 1

LOT 1_ BLOCK 3

LOT 2_ BLOCK 2

LOT 3, BLOCK 1

STREET A

STREET B

ACRES

251.044

22.589

116.128

1.259

74.713

26.321

5.851

4.182

SQ. FT.

10,935,471

983,989

5,058,553

54,834

3,254,518

1,146,546

254,875

182,155

MEP&P RR CO SURVEY - ABST.  NO. 910
HOLLAND ANDERSON SURVEY - ABST. NO. 25

HOLLAND ANDERSON SURVEY - ABST. NO. 25
SA VENTERS SURVEY - ABST. NO. 1313

G
U

A
D

A
LU

P
E

 C
A

R
D

E
N

A
S

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 - A
B

S
T. N

O
. 215

JO
N

A
TH

A
N

 A
 K

N
IG

H
T S

U
R

V
E

Y
 - A

B
S

T. N
O

. 711

TOWN OF NORTHLAKE

TOWN OF NORTHLAKE

TOWN OF NORTHLAKE

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF F.E.M.A.
100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

ZONE "AE"

ZONE "X"

LOT 1, BLOCK 3
1.2588 ACRES
54,834 SQ. FT.

30' ACCESS & UTILITY
EASEMENT
(BY THIS PLAT)

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(BY THIS PLAT)

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(BY THIS PLAT)

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(BY THIS PLAT)

FLOODPLAIN
EASEMENT

(BY THIS PLAT)
LOT 1, BLOCK 2
22.5893 ACRES
983,989 SQ. FT.

STREET A
(60' WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION

BY THIS PLAT)
5.8511 ACRES

254,875 SQ. FT.

S89°44'20"W
57.98'

40
8.

80
'

R=1020.00'
∆=54°21'06"

L=967.59 '

CB=S27°54'30"E

C=931.71'

S0°43'57"E 1149.30'

R=1140.00'∆=11°44'50"

L=233.73'

CB=S13°31'50"E

C=233.32'

1879.23'

S74°26'06"W
1226.97'

C1

29
3.

96
'

1879.23'

L=1066.96'

691.09'

S8
9°

58
'4

3"
W

36
7.

00
'

S2°54'58"E
15.34'

S74°23'02"W
603.58'

N16°36'29"W 1410.97'

L=
10

66
.9

6'

494.56'

916.41'

36
7.

00
'

1696.62'

R=920.0
0'

∆=62°
28'06"

L=
10

03.0
5'

CB=N
47°5

0'31"W

C=954.11
'

508.60'

C2

S8
9°

44
'2

0"
W

69
5.

06
'

60.00'

494.56'

47.50'25
1.

32
'

L1

R=980.00'

∆=49°10
'22"

L=841.0
6'

CB=N41°1
1'4

0"W

C=815
.49 '

902.37'

S16°36'29"E 508.60'

99
4.

17
'

N0°19'02"E 149.60'

N16°36'29"W 985.07'

985.07'

13
44

.5
4'

2555.28'

STREET B
(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY

DEDICATION BY THIS PLAT)
4.1817 ACRES

182,155 SQ. FT.

Copyright © 2022
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

PRELIMINARY PLAT
NORTHLAKE LOGISTICS CENTER

LOTS 1-3, BLOCK 1 & LOTS 1-2, BLOCK 2
BEING A TOTAL OF 251.044 ACRES IN THE

HOLLAND ANDERSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT
NO. 25, SA VENTERS SURVEY, ABSTRACT

NO. 1313 AND MEP&P RR CO SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 910

TOWN OF NORTHLAKE,
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

5 INDUSTRIAL LOTS

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 \\
KI

M
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
\T

X_
FT

W
\F

TW
_S

U
R

VE
Y\

06
13

04
60

6-
D

H
L 

N
O

R
TH

LA
KE

\D
W

G
\A

R
C

H
IV

E\
06

13
04

60
6-

D
H

L 
N

O
R

TH
LA

KE
_P

P.
D

W
G

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y

R
EE

VE
S,

 T
YL

ER
 1

0/
26

/2
02

2 
5:

27
 P

M
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
10

/1
1/

20
22

 4
:4

5 
PM

Scale Drawn by

MCB1" = 200'
Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

Fort Worth, Texas  76102
801 Cherry Street, Unit 11, # 1300 Tel. No. (817) 335-6511

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10194040

KHA 1/24/2022 061304606 1 OF 1

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0200 100 200 400

1" = 200' @ 24X36

N
O

R
TH

N.T.S.VICINITY MAP NORTH

LINE TYPE LEGEND
BOUNDARY LINE
EASEMENT LINE
BUILDING LINE
WATER LINE
SANITARY SEWER LINE
STORM SEWER LINE
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
FENCE
CONCRETE PAVEMENT
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

UGT
UGE

X X X X

W
SS

GAS
OHE

LEGEND

Δ = CENTRAL ANGLE
P.O.C. = POINT OF COMMENCING
P.O.B. = POINT OF BEGINNING
IRSC = 5/8" IRON ROD W/ "KHA" CAP SET
IRFC = IRON ROD W/CAP FOUND
IPF = IRON PIPE FOUND

CASE NO. ____________

SURVEYOR:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
801 CHERRY STREET, UNIT 11, # 1300
FORT WORTH, TEXAS  76102
PHONE: 817-335-6511
CONTACT: MICHAEL BILLINGSLEY, R.P.L.S.

OWNER
EXCEL INC.
360 WESTAR BOULEVARD
WESTERVILLE, OHIO 43028
CONTACT: GEOFF MEYER

METES & BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

BEING a 251.0439 acre (10,935,471 square foot) tract of land situated in the Holland Anderson Survey, Abstract No. 25, SA Venters Survey, Abstract No. 1313 and MEP&P RR Co Survey, Abstract No. 910, Town of Northlake, Denton County, Texas; said tract being all of
that tract of land described in Special Warranty Deed with Mineral Reservation to Excel Inc. d/b/a DHL Supply Chain (USA), a Massachusetts Corporation recorded in Instrument No. 2021-160275 of the Official Public Records of Denton County, Texas; said tract being
more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 1/2-inch iron rod found for the southwest corner of said Excel Inc. tract; said point being in Harmonson Road (an apparent variable width public right-of-way, by use & occupation, dedication not found in the public record);

THENCE North 00°20'20" West, along Harmonson Road, a distance of 2,615.28 feet to a railroad spike found for corner in the south line of that tract of land described in Special Warranty Deed to AIL Investments, L.P. recorded in Instrument No. 2021-143348 of said
Official Public Records;

THENCE North 89°44'20" East, along the south line of said AIL Investments, L.P. tract, a distance of 637.17 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with “RPLS 1529” cap found for corner;

THENCE North 00°15'47" West, along the east line of said AIL Investments, L.P. tract, a distance of 2,176.57 feet to a 3/8-inch iron rod found for corner in the south line of that tract of land described in Special Warranty Deed to Cameron B. Ketcherside recorded in
Instrument No. 2016-1739 of said Official Public Records;

THENCE along the said south line of the Cameron B. Ketcherside tract, the following three (3) calls:

North 89°40'57" East, a distance of 1,022.69 feet to a point for corner;

South 00°20'55" East, a distance of 41.30 feet to a pk-nail found for corner;

South 89°46'09" East, a distance of 894.40 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod found for corner;

THENCE South 00°43'57" East, along the east line of said Excel Inc. tract, a distance of 4,770.18 feet to a point for corner in said Harmonson Road;

THENCE North 89°40'58" West, along said Harmonson Road, a distance of 2,590.04 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 10,935,471 square feet or 251.0439 acres of land, more or less.

APPROVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL ON:

_____________________________
DATE

_____________________________
MAYOR, TOWN OF NORTHLAKE

_____________________________
TOWN SECRETARY, TOWN OF NORTHLAKE



 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Cod (UDC) 
SUBJECT: Consider a recommendation of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for gas drilling and production 

of three additional wells, Cole Frazier 3 (AW) 3H, 4 (AW) 4H, and 5 (AW) U5H, on an 
existing 3.29-acre pad site, being a portion of a 133.925-acre tract of land situated in the 
Patrick Rock Survey, Abstract No. 1063, and located approximately 2,600 feet east of 
Faught Road and 2,000 feet south of Robson Ranch Road.  Case # SUP-23-001 
i. Public Hearing 
ii. Consider Recommendation 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Advance Northlake's Interests/Effectively plan and manage ahead of state restrictions 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Site: A 3.29-acre pad site, being a portion of a 133.925-acre tract of land situated in 
the Patrick Rock Survey, Abstract No. 1063, and located approximately 2,600 
feet east of Faught Road and 2,000 feet south of Robson Ranch Road  

Owner: DF Pacific #2 LTD & Silverstone Northlake LTD  
Applicant/Lessee BKV Barnett LLC  
Proposed Use: Gas drilling and production of three additional wells, Cole Frazier 3 (AW) 3H, 4 

(AW) 4H, and 5 (AW) U5H, on an existing gas well pad site  
Staff Analysis: Staff has reviewed this application in accordance with the Unified Development 

Code (UDC).  The applicant has provided a specific use permit (SUP) application 
with a site plan in accordance with the UDC. The SUP application appears to 
meet the minimum requirements outlined in the UDC for consideration.  The 
proposed location of the wells shown on the site plan meets all setback 
requirements for gas wells as outlined in Sec. 13.4 of the UDC.  The following 
criteria for approval of an SUP is outlined in the UDC. 

1. The proposed use at the specified location is consistent with the policies 
embodied in the adopted Comprehensive Plan; 

2. The proposed use is consistent with the general purpose and intent of 
the applicable zoning district regulations; 

3. The proposed use is compatible with and preserves the character and 
integrity of adjacent developments and neighborhoods, and includes 
improvements either on-site or within the public rights-of-way to 
mitigate development related adverse impacts, such as traffic, noise, 
odors, visual nuisances, drainage or other similar adverse effects to 
adjacent development and neighborhoods; 

4. The proposed use does not generate pedestrian and vehicular traffic 
which will be hazardous or conflict with the existing and anticipated 
traffic in the neighborhood; 

5. The proposed use incorporates roadway adjustments, traffic control 



devices or mechanisms, and access restrictions to control traffic flow or 
divert traffic as may be needed to reduce or eliminate development 
generated traffic on neighborhood streets; 

6. The proposed use incorporates features to minimize adverse effects, 
including visual impacts, of the proposed use on adjacent properties;  

7. The proposed use meets the standards for the zoning district, or to the 
extent variations from such standards have been requested, that such 
variations are necessary to render the use compatible with adjoining 
development and the neighborhood; 

8. The proposed use and associated site plan promote the health, safety or 
general welfare of the Town and the safe, orderly, efficient and 
healthful development of the Town; or 

9. Other criteria which, at the discretion of the P&Z and Town Council are 
deemed relevant and important in the consideration of the SUP.  

 
Public Hearing: A public hearing is required prior to acting on the SUP request. Public hearing 

notices were mailed to Northlake property owners within 200 feet, signs 
posted, and notice was published in the Denton Record Chronicle and on the 
Town's website. As of November 21st no written comments have been 
received. 

Next Steps: December 14th Town Council Meeting 

• Hold public hearing 
• Consider approval of specific use permit request  

 
 
P&Z ACTION: 

• Hold public hearing 
• Recommend approval, approval with conditions, or disapproval of  specific use permit (SUP) request 

 
 



Esri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE,
Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA, Sources: Esri, Airbus DS, USGS, NGA, NASA, CGIAR,

N Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA, Geodatastyrelsen, Rijkswaterstaat,
GSA, Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user community

Legend

Town of Northlake Zoning
Commercial

Commerical\Planned Development

Neighborhood Commercial

Industrial

Industrial\Planned Development

Mixed-Use\Planned Development

HUD Code Manufactured Housing

Rural Residential min 5 ac

Rural Estate min 1 ac

Rural Estate\Planned Development min 1 ac

Agricultural

Northlake Boundary

Town of Northlake Incorporated Area and ETJ
Incorporated Area

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction

Limited Purposes Annexation
Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.2 0.40.1

mi

Northlake

±



M
ic

he
ll e

W
ay

G
lenbrook

St

Floranc e
R

d

Ark
ose DrCrocke t t Ln

Stockton Ln
Ro

bson Ranch Rd

Fa
ug

ht
R

d

Florance
R

d

Florance
R

d N
E

velyn
Ln

M
ic

he
lle

W
ay

O
bsidian

D
r

Y
ar

br
ou

gh
W

ay

Flint W
ay

Dakota Dr

S
tardus t

Ln

Holder Rd

Fa
ug

ht
R

d

Fl
or

an
ce

R
d

Ga r den
ia

Dr

Ed
Robson Blvd

Crestview Dr

Clemson Dr

C
om

pt
on

S
t

Fr
ee

po
rt

D
r

B
ra

df
or

d
S

t

Ed Ro
bs

on Cir

Countryside Dr

Southerland Dr

Crestr i

dg
e

Dr

Robson Ranch Rd

Cyp
ress St

C
leveland

G
ibbs

R
d

M
urr

ay

S Johnson St

S
ch

ob
er

R
d

Wildhorse Golf
Course

Old Justin Rd Old Justin Rd

Th
om

pson
R

d

W
re

n
S

t

Harrier Ln C
an

ar
y

Ln

Longspur
D

r

Willet LnEsri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE,
Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US

Census Bureau, USDA, Copyright nearmap 2015, Maxar

Legend

Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.2 0.40.1

mi

Northlake

±



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X

XX

A-1063
P. ROCK SY.

XX X X

1
2

3

4

5

547'
548'

594'

20
77

'

2634'

Robson Ranch Road

C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
N

um
be

r 3
34

S

N

N
A

D
 8

3 
G

rid
 B

ea
rin

gs

DE-523L3AWcity
Date

1"=500' 09/06/2023
Scale Print NumberCOPYRIGHT 2023, OWEN SURVEYING CO.

___________________
ERIC BRENNAN, TEXAS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
NUMBER 5560

FIRM #10069000     WWW.OWENSURVEYING.COM
110 W. ELLIOTT ST., BRECKENRIDGE, TX 76424

PHONE (254)559-9898  FAX (254)559-7372  CELL (254)559-0127
CITY PERMIT PLAT: DENTON COUNTY

DRAWN BY: CH                      CHECKED BY: EB

ST

TA
E OF TEXASREGISTERED

P

ISSEFOR ANO

LAL

EVRUSDN ROY

ERIC BRENNAN
5560

Page 1 of 35000500
SCALE: 1"=500'

C
ol

e 
Fr

az
ie

r 3
 (A

W
) 3

H
 S

/L

Applicant: BKV BARNETT, LLC
Well Name: Cole Frazier 3 (AW) 3H
Gas Well Site Plans
Town of Northlake
Denton County, Texas

SUMP PIT
8'X15'X5'

STEEL MUD PIT STEEL MUD PIT
SHALE
SHAKER

HOLE

RIGMUD
PUMP

MUD
PUMP

MUD
HOUSE

WATER
TANK

LIGHT
PLANT

PARTS
HOUSE

TANK
DIESEL

DOG
HOUSE

PIPE

BOXES

BOXES

PIPE

CAT
WALK

DERRICK
STAND

STACKOUT AREA
(Minimal Damage Area)

GRAVEL PAD

TYPICAL DRILLING SITE
(NOT TO SCALE)

Proposed site to be graded to a level elevation.
All equipment and structures will be located on the 432' X 332' pad site

432'

332'

GRAVEL PAD

Zoning: Agriculture
Land Use: Native Pasture III
Proposed Use: Oil & Gas

BKV BARNETT, LLC
4800 BLUE MOUND ROAD, FORT WORTH TX 76106
CONTACT: JACKIE MONTGOMERY (940) 536-0237

LEGEND:
SURVEY LINE
SURFACE LOCATION
ROADS
PAD SITE

EXISTING PIPELINE
TRUCK ROUTE

FENCE LINE X X

Location is 2634' FWL  & 2077' FNL of the P. Rock Survey, A-1063

Survey Line Distances

PRODUCTION FACILITY

PROPOSED PAD LAYOUT

LEASE ROAD

ELECTRICAL
BOXI/A SKID

FUTURE
COMPRESSOR
UNIT

ENLINK
SURFACE
EASEMENT

EN
LI

N
K

 - 
12

" P
IP

EL
IN

E 
(P

R
O

PO
SE

D
)

33
2.

04
'

432'

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 1
H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 2
H

B
O

B
 C

O
LE

 1

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 3
 (A

W
) 3

H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 4
 (A

W
) 4

H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 5
 (A

W
) U

5H

Proposed Production Facility Layout

Denton

I-3
5W

Robson Ranch Road                                 Crawford Rd

CR 317

Site

C
R

 3
34

Driving directions starting from the above intersection... From I-35
West and Robson Ranch Rd (Crawford Rd), go west on Robson Ranch
Rd for 1.9 miles to Bob Cole #1/Cole Frazier 1H and 2H entrance on
south side of road; follow existing gravel road south for 4/10 of a mile
and veer west 1/10 of mile to Bob Cole #1 well pad site. Stakes marked:
Cole Frazier 3 (AW) 3H, 4 (AW) 4H, 5 (AW) U5H.

TRUCK ROUTE

This site will comply with Article 13 of the Oil and Gas Well Drilling
Regulations of the Town of Northlake Unified Development Code.



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X

XX

XX X X X X X X X X X

X
X

1
2

3

4

5

C
ol

e 
Fr

az
ie

r 3
 (A

W
) 3

H
 S

/L

S

N

N
A

D
 8

3 
G

rid
 B

ea
rin

gs

Existing pipeline

DE-523L3AWcity
Date

1"=200' 09/06/2023
Scale Print NumberCOPYRIGHT 2023, OWEN SURVEYING CO.

___________________
ERIC BRENNAN, TEXAS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
NUMBER 5560

FIRM #10069000     WWW.OWENSURVEYING.COM
110 W. ELLIOTT ST., BRECKENRIDGE, TX 76424

PHONE (254)559-9898  FAX (254)559-7372  CELL (254)559-0127
CITY PERMIT PLAT: DENTON COUNTY

DRAWN BY: CH                      CHECKED BY: EB

ST

TA
E OF TEXASREGISTERED

P

ISSEFOR ANO

LAL

EVRUSDN ROY

ERIC BRENNAN
5560

Page 2 of 32000200
SCALE: 1"=500'

1. THE SURVEYOR HAS MADE NO INVESTIGATION
OR INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR LEASE LINES,
EASEMENTS OF RECORD, ENCUMBRANCES,
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, OWNERSHIP TITLE
EVIDENCE, OR ANY OTHER FACTS THAT A
CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE.
CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
ALL EASEMENTS.

2. NOTE:  FOR SURVEY CONSTRUCTION, CORNER
DESCRIPTIONS AND RECORD REFERENCES, SEE
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS IN FILE.

3 THIS PLAT IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY OF THE
LANDS SHOWN. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED AS
REQUESTED BY THE CLIENT DEPICTED ON THIS
PLAT, FOR THE EXCLUSIVE PURPOSE TO SUBMIT
TO THE CITY OF NORTHLAKE.

Lease Road

600' Radius
Ex

is
tin

g 
pi

pe
lin

e
500' Radius

LEGEND:
SURVEY LINE
SURFACE LOCATION
ROADS
PAD SITE

EXISTING PIPELINE
TRUCK ROUTE

FENCE LINE X X

There are no structures within 600'

Applicant: BKV BARNETT, LLC
Well Name: Cole Frazier 3 (AW) 3H
Site Plan "A"
Town of Northlake
Denton County, Texas

BKV BARNETT, LLC
4800 BLUE MOUND ROAD, FORT WORTH TX 76106
CONTACT: JACKIE MONTGOMERY (940) 536-0237

COLE FRAZIER 3 (AW) 3H:
Ground Level Elevation:743'
NAD 83 N:7094762 E:2352619 NCTZ
NAD 83 Lat. 33°07'32.41" Long. -97°14'42.77"



X
X

X
X

DE-523L3AW
Date

1"=100' 09/06/2023
Scale Print Number

COPYRIGHT 2023, OWEN SURVEYING CO.

___________________
ERIC BRENNAN, TEXAS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
NUMBER 5560

FIRM #10069000     WWW.OWENSURVEYING.COM
110 W. ELLIOTT ST., BRECKENRIDGE, TX 76424

PHONE (254)559-9898  FAX (254)559-7372  CELL (254)559-0127
PAD SITE PLAT: WISE COUNTY

DRAWN BY: CH                      CHECKED BY: EB

ST

TA
E OF TEXASREGISTERED

P

ISSEFOR ANO

LAL

EVRUSDN ROY

ERIC BRENNAN
5560

S

N

N
A

D
 8

3 
G

rid
 B

ea
rin

gs

Lease Road

C
O

LE
 F

R
A

ZI
ER

 5
 (A

W
) U

5H
C

O
LE

 F
R

A
ZI

ER
 4

 (A
W

) 4
H

C
O

LE
 F

R
A

ZI
ER

 3
 (A

W
) 3

H
B

O
B

 C
O

LE
 1

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 2
H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 1
H

21' 20' 15'15'15'

Existing Pipeline

N82°41'37"E    432.00'

N
07°18'23"W

  332.04'

S07°18'23"E  332.04'

S82°41'37"W  432.00'

P. Rock Survey
A-1063

N34
°0

8'5
1"

E
63

0.0
5'

XFIR SWC of 2007-80858

D-F Pacific No. 2, Ltd., and
Silverstone-Northlake Ltd.
09 July 2007
2007-80858 OPR
(29.574 Acres)

D.F. Pacific No. 2, Ltd. and
Silverstone Northlake Ltd.
09 July 2007
2007-80851 OPR
(248.078 Acres)

POB

All that certain 3.29 acre tract or parcel of land situated in the P. Rock Survey, Abstract
Number 1063 in the County of Denton, State of Texas, said tract being part of a called 29.574
acre tract as described in deed to D-F Pacific No. 2, Ltd, and Silverstone-Northlake Ltd., filed
09 July 2007, and recorded in clerks instrument number 2007-80858 of the Official Public
Records, and being part of a called 248.078 acre tract as described in deed to D.F. Pacific No.
2, Ltd., and Silverstone Northlake Ltd., filed 09 July 2007, and recorded in clerks instrument
number 2007-80851 of said official public records, and being more particularly described as
follows;

BEGINNING at a T-post for the southwest corner of this pad site, said T-Post being North 34
degrees 08 minutes 51 seconds East, a distance of 630.05 feet from a found iron rod being the
southwest corner of said D-F tract, a distance of 630.05 feet;

THENCE North 07 degrees 18 minutes 23 seconds West for a distance of 332.04 feet to a
T-Post for the northwest corner of this pad site;
THENCE North 82 degrees 41 minutes 37 seconds East for a distance of 432.00 feet to a
T-Post for the northeast corner of this pad site;
THENCE South 07 degrees 18 minutes 23 seconds East for a distance of 332.047 feet to a
T-Post for the southeast corner of this pad site;
THENCE South 82 degrees 41 minutes 37 seconds West for a distance of 432.00 feet to the
place of beginning.

3.29 Acres

T-Post

T-Post

T-Post

T-Post

1. THE SURVEYOR HAS MADE NO INVESTIGATION
OR INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR LEASE LINES,
EASEMENTS OF RECORD, ENCUMBRANCES,
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, OWNERSHIP TITLE
EVIDENCE, OR ANY OTHER FACTS THAT A
CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE.
CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
ALL EASEMENTS.

2. NOTE:  FOR SURVEY CONSTRUCTION, CORNER
DESCRIPTIONS AND RECORD REFERENCES, SEE
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS IN FILE.

3 THIS PLAT IS A PAD SITE SURVEY OF THE LANDS
SHOWN. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED AS
REQUESTED BY THE CLIENT DEPICTED ON THIS
PLAT, FOR THE EXCLUSIVE PURPOSE TO SUBMIT
TO THE CITY OF NORTHLAKE.

Page 3 of 3

This site will comply with Article 13 of the Oil and Gas Well Drilling
Regulations of the Town of Northlake Unified Development Code.

According to the FEMA's Flood Insurance Rate Map for the County of
Denton, State of Texas Community Panel Number 48121-C effective
date of 18 April 2011 the map indicates that this location is not in Zone
A (the 100 year flood plain) as shown on Panel Number 365G of said
map.

Applicant: BKV BARNETT, LLC
Well Name: Cole Frazier 3 (AW) 3H
Site Plan "B"
Town of Northlake
Denton County, Texas

BKV BARNETT, LLC
4800 BLUE MOUND ROAD, FORT WORTH TX 76106
CONTACT: JACKIE MONTGOMERY (940) 536-0237

COLE FRAZIER 3 (AW) 3H:
Ground Level Elevation:743'

LEGEND:
SURVEY LINE
PROPOSED WELLS

ROADS
PAD SITE

EXISTING PIPELINE
TRUCK ROUTE

FENCE LINE X X

EXISTING WELLS



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X

XX

A-1063
P. ROCK SY.

XX X X

1
2

3

4

5

562'
563'

20
74

'
2649'

Robson Ranch Road

C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
N

um
be

r 3
34

S

N

N
A

D
 8

3 
G

rid
 B

ea
rin

gs

Applicant: BKV BARNETT, LLC
Well Name: Cole Frazier 4 (AW) 4H
Gas Well Site Plans
Town of Northlake
Denton County, Texas

DE-523L4AWcity
Date

1"=500' 09/06/2023
Scale Print NumberCOPYRIGHT 2023, OWEN SURVEYING CO.

___________________
ERIC BRENNAN, TEXAS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
NUMBER 5560

FIRM #10069000     WWW.OWENSURVEYING.COM
110 W. ELLIOTT ST., BRECKENRIDGE, TX 76424

PHONE (254)559-9898  FAX (254)559-7372  CELL (254)559-0127
CITY PERMIT PLAT: DENTON COUNTY

DRAWN BY: CH                      CHECKED BY: EB

ST

TA
E OF TEXASREGISTERED

P

ISSEFOR ANO

LAL

EVRUSDN ROY

ERIC BRENNAN
5560

Page 1 of 35000500
SCALE: 1"=500'

SUMP PIT
8'X15'X5'

STEEL MUD PIT STEEL MUD PIT
SHALE
SHAKER

HOLE

RIGMUD
PUMP

MUD
PUMP

MUD
HOUSE

WATER
TANK

LIGHT
PLANT

PARTS
HOUSE

TANK
DIESEL

DOG
HOUSE

PIPE

BOXES

BOXES

PIPE

CAT
WALK

DERRICK
STAND

STACKOUT AREA
(Minimal Damage Area)

GRAVEL PAD

TYPICAL DRILLING SITE
(NOT TO SCALE)

Proposed site to be graded to a level elevation.
All equipment and structures will be located on the 432' X 332' pad site

432'
332'

GRAVEL PAD

Denton

I-3
5W

Robson Ranch Road                                 Crawford Rd

CR 317

Site

C
R

 3
34

Driving directions starting from the above intersection... From I-35
West and Robson Ranch Rd (Crawford Rd), go west on Robson Ranch
Rd for 1.9 miles to Bob Cole #1/Cole Frazier 1H and 2H entrance on
south side of road; follow existing gravel road south for 4/10 of a mile
and veer west 1/10 of mile to Bob Cole #1 well pad site. Stakes marked:
Cole Frazier 3 (AW) 3H, 4 (AW) 4H, 5 (AW) U5H.

TRUCK ROUTE

This site will comply with Article 13 of the Oil and Gas Well Drilling
Regulations of the Town of Northlake Unified Development Code.

Zoning: Agriculture
Land Use: Native Pasture III
Proposed Use: Oil & Gas

BKV BARNETT, LLC
4800 BLUE MOUND ROAD, FORT WORTH TX 76106
CONTACT: JACKIE MONTGOMERY (940) 536-0237

C
ol

e 
Fr

az
ie

r 4
 (A

W
) 4

H
 S

/L

LEGEND:
SURVEY LINE
SURFACE LOCATION
ROADS
PAD SITE

EXISTING PIPELINE
TRUCK ROUTE

FENCE LINE X X

Location is 2649' FWL  & 2074' FNL of the P. Rock Survey, A-1063

Survey Line Distances

PRODUCTION FACILITY

PROPOSED PAD LAYOUT

LEASE ROAD

ELECTRICAL
BOXI/A SKID

FUTURE
COMPRESSOR
UNIT

ENLINK
SURFACE
EASEMENT

EN
LI

N
K

 - 
12

" P
IP

EL
IN

E 
(P

R
O

PO
SE

D
)

33
2.

04
'

432'

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 1
H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 2
H

B
O

B
 C

O
LE

 1

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 3
 (A

W
) 3

H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 4
 (A

W
) 4

H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 5
 (A

W
) U

5H

Proposed Production Facility Layout



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X

XX

XX X X X X X X X X X

X
X

1
2

3

4

5

C
ol

e 
Fr

az
ie

r 4
 (A

W
) 4

H
 S

/L

S

N

N
A

D
 8

3 
G

rid
 B

ea
rin

gs

Existing pipeline

DE-523L4AWcity
Date

1"=200' 09/06/2023
Scale Print NumberCOPYRIGHT 2023, OWEN SURVEYING CO.

___________________
ERIC BRENNAN, TEXAS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
NUMBER 5560

FIRM #10069000     WWW.OWENSURVEYING.COM
110 W. ELLIOTT ST., BRECKENRIDGE, TX 76424

PHONE (254)559-9898  FAX (254)559-7372  CELL (254)559-0127
CITY PERMIT PLAT: DENTON COUNTY

DRAWN BY: CH                      CHECKED BY: EB

ST

TA
E OF TEXASREGISTERED

P

ISSEFOR ANO

LAL

EVRUSDN ROY

ERIC BRENNAN
5560

Page 2 of 32000200
SCALE: 1"=500'

1. THE SURVEYOR HAS MADE NO INVESTIGATION
OR INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR LEASE LINES,
EASEMENTS OF RECORD, ENCUMBRANCES,
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, OWNERSHIP TITLE
EVIDENCE, OR ANY OTHER FACTS THAT A
CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE.
CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
ALL EASEMENTS.

2. NOTE:  FOR SURVEY CONSTRUCTION, CORNER
DESCRIPTIONS AND RECORD REFERENCES, SEE
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS IN FILE.

3 THIS PLAT IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY OF THE
LANDS SHOWN. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED AS
REQUESTED BY THE CLIENT DEPICTED ON THIS
PLAT, FOR THE EXCLUSIVE PURPOSE TO SUBMIT
TO THE CITY OF NORTHLAKE.

Existing Lease Road

600' Radius
Ex

is
tin

g 
pi

pe
lin

e
500' Radius

There are no structures within 600'

Applicant: BKV BARNETT, LLC
Well Name: Cole Frazier 4 (AW) 4H
Site Plan "A"
Town of Northlake
Denton County, Texas

BKV BARNETT, LLC
4800 BLUE MOUND ROAD, FORT WORTH TX 76106
CONTACT: JACKIE MONTGOMERY (940) 536-0237

COLE FRAZIER 4 (AW) 4H:
Ground Level Elevation:743'
NAD 83 N:7094764 E:2352634 NCTZ
NAD 83 Lat. 33°07'32.43" Long. -97°14'42.59"

LEGEND:
SURVEY LINE
PROPOSED WELLS
ROADS
PAD SITE

EXISTING PIPELINE
TRUCK ROUTE

FENCE LINE X X



X
X

X
X

DE-523L4AW
Date

1"=100' 09/06/2023
Scale Print Number

COPYRIGHT 2023, OWEN SURVEYING CO.

___________________
ERIC BRENNAN, TEXAS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
NUMBER 5560

FIRM #10069000     WWW.OWENSURVEYING.COM
110 W. ELLIOTT ST., BRECKENRIDGE, TX 76424

PHONE (254)559-9898  FAX (254)559-7372  CELL (254)559-0127
PAD SITE PLAT: DENTON COUNTY

DRAWN BY: CH                      CHECKED BY: EB

ST

TA
E OF TEXASREGISTERED

P

ISSEFOR ANO

LAL

EVRUSDN ROY

ERIC BRENNAN
5560

S

N

N
A

D
 8

3 
G

rid
 B

ea
rin

gs

Existing Lease Road

C
O

LE
 F

R
A

ZI
ER

 5
 (A

W
) U

5H
C

O
LE

 F
R

A
ZI

ER
 4

 (A
W

) 4
H

C
O

LE
 F

R
A

ZI
ER

 3
 (A

W
) 3

H
B

O
B

 C
O

LE
 1

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 2
H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 1
H

21' 20' 15'15'15'

Existing Pipeline

N82°41'37"E    432.00'

N
07°18'23"W

  332.04'

S07°18'23"E  332.04'

S82°41'37"W  432.00'

This site will comply with Article 13 of the Oil and Gas Well Drilling
Regulations of the Town of Northlake Unified Development Code.

According to the FEMA's Flood Insurance Rate Map for the County of
Denton, State of Texas Community Panel Number 48121-C effective
date of 18 April 2011 the map indicates that this location is not in Zone
A (the 100 year flood plain) as shown on Panel Number 365G of said
map.

LEGEND:
SURVEY LINE
PROPOSED WELLS

ROADS
PAD SITE

EXISTING PIPELINE
TRUCK ROUTE

FENCE LINE X X

P. Rock Survey
A-1063

N34
°0

8'5
1"

E
63

0.0
5'

XFIR SWC of 2007-80858

D-F Pacific No. 2, Ltd., and
Silverstone-Northlake Ltd.
09 July 2007
2007-80858 OPR
(29.574 Acres)

D.F. Pacific No. 2, Ltd. and
Silverstone Northlake Ltd.
09 July 2007
2007-80851 OPR
(248.078 Acres)

POB

All that certain 3.29 acre tract or parcel of land situated in the P. Rock Survey, Abstract
Number 1063 in the County of Denton, State of Texas, said tract being part of a called 29.574
acre tract as described in deed to D-F Pacific No. 2, Ltd, and Silverstone-Northlake Ltd., filed
09 July 2007, and recorded in clerks instrument number 2007-80858 of the Official Public
Records, and being part of a called 248.078 acre tract as described in deed to D.F. Pacific No.
2, Ltd., and Silverstone Northlake Ltd., filed 09 July 2007, and recorded in clerks instrument
number 2007-80851 of said official public records, and being more particularly described as
follows;

BEGINNING at a T-post for the southwest corner of this pad site, said T-Post being North 34
degrees 08 minutes 51 seconds East, a distance of 630.05 feet from a found iron rod being the
southwest corner of said D-F tract, a distance of 630.05 feet;

THENCE North 07 degrees 18 minutes 23 seconds West for a distance of 332.04 feet to a
T-Post for the northwest corner of this pad site;
THENCE North 82 degrees 41 minutes 37 seconds East for a distance of 432.00 feet to a
T-Post for the northeast corner of this pad site;
THENCE South 07 degrees 18 minutes 23 seconds East for a distance of 332.047 feet to a
T-Post for the southeast corner of this pad site;
THENCE South 82 degrees 41 minutes 37 seconds West for a distance of 432.00 feet to the
place of beginning.

3.29 Acres

T-Post

T-Post

T-Post

T-Post

1. THE SURVEYOR HAS MADE NO INVESTIGATION
OR INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR LEASE LINES,
EASEMENTS OF RECORD, ENCUMBRANCES,
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, OWNERSHIP TITLE
EVIDENCE, OR ANY OTHER FACTS THAT A
CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE.
CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
ALL EASEMENTS.

2. NOTE:  FOR SURVEY CONSTRUCTION, CORNER
DESCRIPTIONS AND RECORD REFERENCES, SEE
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS IN FILE.

3 THIS PLAT IS A PAD SITE SURVEY OF THE LANDS
SHOWN. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED AS
REQUESTED BY THE CLIENT DEPICTED ON THIS
PLAT, FOR THE EXCLUSIVE PURPOSE TO SUBMIT
TO THE CITY OF NORTHLAKE.

Page 3 of 3

EXISTING WELLS

Applicant: BKV BARNETT, LLC
Well Name: Cole Frazier 4 (AW) 4H
Site Plan "B"
Town of Northlake
Denton County, Texas

BKV BARNETT, LLC
4800 BLUE MOUND ROAD, FORT WORTH TX 76106
CONTACT: JACKIE MONTGOMERY (940) 536-0237

COLE FRAZIER 4 (AW) 4H:
Ground Level Elevation:743'



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X

XX

A-1063
P. ROCK SY.

XX X X

1
2

3

4

5

577'
578'

20
72

'
2664'

Robson Ranch Road

C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
N

um
be

r 3
34

S

N

N
A

D
 8

3 
G

rid
 B

ea
rin

gs

DE-523L5AWcity
Date

1"=500' 09/06/2023
Scale Print NumberCOPYRIGHT 2023, OWEN SURVEYING CO.

___________________
ERIC BRENNAN, TEXAS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
NUMBER 5560

FIRM #10069000     WWW.OWENSURVEYING.COM
110 W. ELLIOTT ST., BRECKENRIDGE, TX 76424

PHONE (254)559-9898  FAX (254)559-7372  CELL (254)559-0127
CITY PERMIT PLAT: DENTON COUNTY

DRAWN BY: CH                      CHECKED BY: EB

ST

TA
E OF TEXASREGISTERED

P

ISSEFOR ANO

LAL

EVRUSDN ROY

ERIC BRENNAN
5560

Page 1 of 35000500
SCALE: 1"=500'

C
ol

e 
Fr

az
ie

r 5
 (A

W
) U

5H
 S

/L

SUMP PIT
8'X15'X5'

STEEL MUD PIT STEEL MUD PIT
SHALE
SHAKER

HOLE

RIGMUD
PUMP

MUD
PUMP

MUD
HOUSE

WATER
TANK

LIGHT
PLANT

PARTS
HOUSE

TANK
DIESEL

DOG
HOUSE

PIPE

BOXES

BOXES

PIPE

CAT
WALK

DERRICK
STAND

STACKOUT AREA
(Minimal Damage Area)

GRAVEL PAD

TYPICAL DRILLING SITE
(NOT TO SCALE)

Proposed site to be graded to a level elevation.
All equipment and structures will be located on the 432' X 332' pad site

432'
332'

GRAVEL PAD

Denton

I-3
5W

Robson Ranch Road                                 Crawford Rd

CR 317

Site

C
R

 3
34

Driving directions starting from the above intersection... From I-35
West and Robson Ranch Rd (Crawford Rd), go west on Robson Ranch
Rd for 1.9 miles to Bob Cole #1/Cole Frazier 1H and 2H entrance on
south side of road; follow existing gravel road south for 4/10 of a mile
and veer west 1/10 of mile to Bob Cole #1 well pad site. Stakes marked:
Cole Frazier 3 (AW) 3H, 4 (AW) 4H, 5 (AW) U5H.

TRUCK ROUTE

This site will comply with Article 13 of the Oil and Gas Well Drilling
Regulations of the Town of Northlake Unified Development Code.

Zoning: Agriculture
Land Use: Native Pasture III
Proposed Use: Oil & Gas

BKV BARNETT, LLC
4800 BLUE MOUND ROAD, FORT WORTH TX 76106
CONTACT: JACKIE MONTGOMERY (940) 536-0237

LEGEND:
SURVEY LINE
SURFACE LOCATION
ROADS
PAD SITE

EXISTING PIPELINE
TRUCK ROUTE

FENCE LINE X X

Location is 2664' FWL  & 2072' FNL of the P. Rock Survey, A-1063

Survey Line Distances

PRODUCTION FACILITY

PROPOSED PAD LAYOUT

LEASE ROAD

ELECTRICAL
BOXI/A SKID

FUTURE
COMPRESSOR
UNIT

ENLINK
SURFACE
EASEMENT

EN
LI

N
K

 - 
12

" P
IP

EL
IN

E 
(P

R
O

PO
SE

D
)

33
2.

04
'

432'

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 1
H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 2
H

B
O

B
 C

O
LE

 1

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 3
 (A

W
) 3

H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 4
 (A

W
) 4

H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 5
 (A

W
) U

5H

Proposed Production Facility Layout

Applicant: BKV BARNETT, LLC
Well Name: Cole Frazier 5 (AW) U5H
Gas Well Site Plans
Town of Northlake
Denton County, Texas



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X

XX

XX X X X X X X X X X

X
X

1
2

3

4

5

C
ol

e 
Fr

az
ie

r 5
 (A

W
) U

5H
 S

/L

S

N

N
A

D
 8

3 
G

rid
 B

ea
rin

gs

Existing pipeline

DE-523L5AWcity
Date

1"=200' 09/06/2023
Scale Print NumberCOPYRIGHT 2023, OWEN SURVEYING CO.

___________________
ERIC BRENNAN, TEXAS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
NUMBER 5560

FIRM #10069000     WWW.OWENSURVEYING.COM
110 W. ELLIOTT ST., BRECKENRIDGE, TX 76424

PHONE (254)559-9898  FAX (254)559-7372  CELL (254)559-0127
CITY PERMIT PLAT: DENTON COUNTY

DRAWN BY: CH                      CHECKED BY: EB

ST

TA
E OF TEXASREGISTERED

P

ISSEFOR ANO

LAL

EVRUSDN ROY

ERIC BRENNAN
5560

Page 2 of 3

LEGEND:
SURVEY LINE
SURFACE LOCATION
ROADS

2000200
SCALE: 1"=500'

1. THE SURVEYOR HAS MADE NO INVESTIGATION
OR INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR LEASE LINES,
EASEMENTS OF RECORD, ENCUMBRANCES,
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, OWNERSHIP TITLE
EVIDENCE, OR ANY OTHER FACTS THAT A
CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE.
CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
ALL EASEMENTS.

2. NOTE:  FOR SURVEY CONSTRUCTION, CORNER
DESCRIPTIONS AND RECORD REFERENCES, SEE
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS IN FILE.

3 THIS PLAT IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY OF THE
LANDS SHOWN. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED AS
REQUESTED BY THE CLIENT DEPICTED ON THIS
PLAT, FOR THE EXCLUSIVE PURPOSE TO SUBMIT
TO THE CITY OF NORTHLAKE.

Lease Road

600' Radius
Ex

is
tin

g 
pi

pe
lin

e

PAD SITE

EXISTING PIPELINE
TRUCK ROUTE

FENCE LINE X X

500' Radius

There are no structures within 600'

Applicant: BKV BARNETT, LLC
Well Name: Cole Frazier 5 (AW) U5H
Site Plan "A"
Town of Northlake
Denton County, Texas

BKV BARNETT, LLC
4800 BLUE MOUND ROAD, FORT WORTH TX 76106
CONTACT: JACKIE MONTGOMERY (940) 536-0237

COLE FRAZIER 5 (AW) U5H:
Ground Level Elevation:743'
NAD 83 N:7094766 E:2352649 NCTZ
NAD 83 Lat. 33°07'32.45" Long. -97°14'42.42"



X
X

X
X

DE-523L5AW
Date

1"=100' 09/06/2023
Scale Print Number

COPYRIGHT 2023, OWEN SURVEYING CO.

___________________
ERIC BRENNAN, TEXAS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
NUMBER 5560

FIRM #10069000     WWW.OWENSURVEYING.COM
110 W. ELLIOTT ST., BRECKENRIDGE, TX 76424

PHONE (254)559-9898  FAX (254)559-7372  CELL (254)559-0127
PAD SITE PLAT: WISE COUNTY

DRAWN BY: CH                      CHECKED BY: EB

ST

TA
E OF TEXASREGISTERED

P

ISSEFOR ANO

LAL

EVRUSDN ROY

ERIC BRENNAN
5560

S

N

N
A

D
 8

3 
G

rid
 B

ea
rin

gs

Lease Road

C
O

LE
 F

R
A

ZI
ER

 5
 (A

W
) U

5H
C

O
LE

 F
R

A
ZI

ER
 4

 (A
W

) 4
H

C
O

LE
 F

R
A

ZI
ER

 3
 (A

W
) 3

H
B

O
B

 C
O

LE
 1

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 2
H

C
O

LE
-F

R
A

ZI
ER

 1
H

21' 20' 15'15'15'

Existing Pipeline

N82°41'37"E    432.00'

N
07°18'23"W

  332.04'

S07°18'23"E  332.04'

S82°41'37"W  432.00'

P. Rock Survey
A-1063

N34
°0

8'5
1"

E
63

0.0
5'

XFIR SWC of 2007-80858

D-F Pacific No. 2, Ltd., and
Silverstone-Northlake Ltd.
09 July 2007
2007-80858 OPR
(29.574 Acres)

D.F. Pacific No. 2, Ltd. and
Silverstone Northlake Ltd.
09 July 2007
2007-80851 OPR
(248.078 Acres)

POB

All that certain 3.29 acre tract or parcel of land situated in the P. Rock Survey, Abstract
Number 1063 in the County of Denton, State of Texas, said tract being part of a called 29.574
acre tract as described in deed to D-F Pacific No. 2, Ltd, and Silverstone-Northlake Ltd., filed
09 July 2007, and recorded in clerks instrument number 2007-80858 of the Official Public
Records, and being part of a called 248.078 acre tract as described in deed to D.F. Pacific No.
2, Ltd., and Silverstone Northlake Ltd., filed 09 July 2007, and recorded in clerks instrument
number 2007-80851 of said official public records, and being more particularly described as
follows;

BEGINNING at a T-post for the southwest corner of this pad site, said T-Post being North 34
degrees 08 minutes 51 seconds East, a distance of 630.05 feet from a found iron rod being the
southwest corner of said D-F tract, a distance of 630.05 feet;

THENCE North 07 degrees 18 minutes 23 seconds West for a distance of 332.04 feet to a
T-Post for the northwest corner of this pad site;
THENCE North 82 degrees 41 minutes 37 seconds East for a distance of 432.00 feet to a
T-Post for the northeast corner of this pad site;
THENCE South 07 degrees 18 minutes 23 seconds East for a distance of 332.047 feet to a
T-Post for the southeast corner of this pad site;
THENCE South 82 degrees 41 minutes 37 seconds West for a distance of 432.00 feet to the
place of beginning.

3.29 Acres

T-Post

T-Post

T-Post

T-Post

1. THE SURVEYOR HAS MADE NO INVESTIGATION
OR INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR LEASE LINES,
EASEMENTS OF RECORD, ENCUMBRANCES,
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, OWNERSHIP TITLE
EVIDENCE, OR ANY OTHER FACTS THAT A
CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE.
CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING
ALL EASEMENTS.

2. NOTE:  FOR SURVEY CONSTRUCTION, CORNER
DESCRIPTIONS AND RECORD REFERENCES, SEE
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS IN FILE.

3 THIS PLAT IS A PAD SITE SURVEY OF THE LANDS
SHOWN. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED AS
REQUESTED BY THE CLIENT DEPICTED ON THIS
PLAT, FOR THE EXCLUSIVE PURPOSE TO SUBMIT
TO THE CITY OF NORTHLAKE.

Page 3 of 3

LEGEND:
SURVEY LINE
PROPOSED WELLS

ROADS
PAD SITE

EXISTING PIPELINE
TRUCK ROUTE

FENCE LINE X X

EXISTING WELLS

This site will comply with Article 13 of the Oil and Gas Well Drilling
Regulations of the Town of Northlake Unified Development Code.

According to the FEMA's Flood Insurance Rate Map for the County of
Denton, State of Texas Community Panel Number 48121-C effective
date of 18 April 2011 the map indicates that this location is not in Zone
A (the 100 year flood plain) as shown on Panel Number 365G of said
map.

Applicant: BKV BARNETT, LLC
Well Name: Cole Frazier 5 (AW) U5H
Site Plan "B"
Town of Northlake
Denton County, Texas

BKV BARNETT, LLC
4800 BLUE MOUND ROAD, FORT WORTH TX 76106
CONTACT: JACKIE MONTGOMERY (940) 536-0237

COLE FRAZIER 5 (AW) U5H:
Ground Level Elevation:743'



 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Code (UDC) ; Engineering Design Manual (EDM) 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Final Plat of Northlake Crossing East, a proposed four-lot 

commercial development on a 4.141-acre tract of land in the Patrick Rock Survey, Abstract 
No. 1063, generally located at the southeast corner of Robson Ranch Road and Cleveland-
Gibbs Road 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Invest in Infrastructure/Provide an adequate/functional roadway system; including 
associated water; sewer and storm drainage facilities  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Applicant/Developer: Office Equity Solutions 
Owner: CHL Investments I, LTD  
Engineer/Surveyor: Baird, Hampton, and Brown  
Zoning: Mixed-Use Planned Development (MPD)  
Summary: This application is for a final plat to create four commercial lots.  
Staff Analysis: The applicant has provided a final plat application in accordance with 

the requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC). The 
application was considered filed on October 31, 2023 and will be 
approved on November 30, 2023, if no action is taken. The plat meets 
all requirements of the Mixed-use Planned Development (MPD) 
zoning. Plans were submitted for storm drainage, water, sewer, and 
paving along with the plat for review.  The plat and plans meet all 
platting and engineering design requirements. 

 
P&Z ACTION: 

Approve final plat as submitted. 
 



Esri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE,
Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA, Copyright nearmap 2015, Sources: Esri, Airbus DS,

USGS, NGA, NASA, CGIAR, N Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA,
Geodatastyrelsen, Rijkswaterstaat, GSA, Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the

GIS user community

Legend

Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.2 0.40.1

mi

Northlake

±



Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Denton, Texas Parks & Wildlife,
© OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph,

GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,
USDA, Copyright nearmap 2015, Sources: Esri, Airbus DS, USGS, NGA,
NASA, CGIAR, N Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA, Geodatastyrelsen,

Rijkswaterstaat, GSA, Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user
community

Legend

Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.03 0.050.01

mi

Northlake

±



206.45' 225.00' 158.11'

83
.8

6'

N
00

°0
8'

44
"E

15
1.

25
'

N89°51'16"W
38.89'

N
00

°0
8'

44
"E

15
6.

00
'

179.82' 196.99'

POBPOB

BLOCK A GROSS AREA
180,369 SF
4.141 AC

S89°51'16"E

S0
0°

08
'4

4"
W

N89°51'16"W

N
00

°0
8'

44
"E

562.93'

30
7.

26
'

589.56'

21
9.

74
'

C1
L1

IRS

IRSN89°51'16"W 150.00' CIRF(J)

IRSIRS

IRS

LOT 1, BLOCK A

LOT 3, BLOCK A

LOT 4, BLOCK A

LOT 2, BLOCK A

CIRF(J)

186.11'

14
6.

38
'

16
0.

88
'

13
5.

89
'

204.83'S89°51'16"E

ROBSON RANCH ROAD

C
LE

VE
LA

N
D

-G
IB

B
S

 R
O

A
D

C
LE

VE
LA

N
D

 G
IB

BS
 R

O
AD

ROBSON RANCH ROAD

ED
 R

O
BS

O
N

 B
LV

D

O
R

AN
G

EW
O

O
D

 T
R

AI
L

OLD JUSTIN ROAD

CIRF(J)
POCPOCN89°51'16"W

965.00'

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

Delta

2°59'11"

90°00'00"

12°50'22"

77°09'37"

23°34'36"

66°25'23"

6°17'08"

78°43'15"

4°59'37"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

12°50'42"

35°00'44"

16°16'03"

25°55'34"

Radius

1200.00'

30.00'

54.00'

54.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

54.00'

54.00'

54.00'

54.00'

53.90'

Arc Length

62.55'

47.12'

12.10'

72.72'

12.34'

34.78'

3.29'

41.22'

2.61'

47.12'

84.82'

12.11'

33.00'

15.33'

24.39'

Chord Bearing

N01°38'20"E

N45°08'44"E

S83°43'33"W

S38°43'33"W

N11°56'02"E

N56°56'02"E

N86°43'06"W

N44°12'27"W

N02°21'42"W

N44°51'16"W

N45°08'44"E

N83°43'23"E

N59°47'40"E

N34°09'17"E

N13°04'25"E

Chord Length

62.54'

42.43'

12.08'

67.35'

12.26'

32.86'

3.29'

38.05'

2.61'

42.43'

76.37'

12.08'

32.49'

15.28'

24.18'

Line Table

Line #

L1

Direction

N45°08'44"E

N00°08'44"E

S00°08'44"W

N89°51'16"W

S00°08'44"W

N89°51'16"W

S89°51'16"E

S45°08'45"W

S44°51'16"E

N45°08'44"E

S44°51'16"E

S00°08'44"W

S89°51'16"E

S89°51'16"E

S44°51'16"E

N45°08'44"E

N44°51'16"W

Length

35.36

19.00

19.00

60.67

45.88

132.83

132.83

10.29

15.00

9.86

23.05

45.62

42.00

213.00

15.58

15.00

18.49

Line Table

Line # Direction

S89°51'16"E

N00°08'44"E

N89°51'16"W

S00°08'44"W

N00°08'44"E

N89°51'16"W

N89°51'16"W

S00°08'44"W

N89°51'16"W

N89°51'16"W

S00°08'44"W

N89°51'16"W

S00°08'44"W

S89°51'16"E

N00°08'44"E

N44°51'16"W

S89°51'16"E

Length

7.50

15.00

7.50

15.00

121.50

26.88

23.45

57.88

18.00

18.00

63.62

4.40

15.00

9.89

121.50

7.42

31.50

Line Table

Line # Direction

S89°51'16"E

N00°08'44"E

S44°51'16"E

N89°51'16"W

S44°51'16"E

S45°08'44"W

N45°08'44"E

S45°08'44"W

S44°51'16"E

N45°08'44"E

S89°51'16"E

N00°08'44"E

N47°03'02"E

S42°56'58"E

S47°03'02"W

S00°08'44"W

N44°51'16"W

Length

16.50

10.39

14.69

10.39

5.35

23.98

59.34

5.42

15.00

20.42

163.99

87.59

77.48

15.00

70.97

81.09

15.85

Curve Table

Curve #

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

Delta

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

20°22'33"

3°12'09"

66°25'19"

4°41'00"

30°53'03"

66°25'20"

23°34'42"

23°35'19"

30°50'41"

65°34'05"

24°25'55"

Radius

54.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

30.00'

Arc Length

84.82'

47.12'

10.67'

1.68'

34.78'

2.45'

16.17'

34.78'

12.35'

12.35'

16.15'

34.33'

12.79'

Chord Bearing

N44°51'16"W

S44°51'16"E

S79°57'28"W

S68°10'07"W

S33°21'24"W

N02°29'14"E

N20°16'13"E

S33°03'55"E

S78°03'55"E

N78°21'05"E

N51°08'05"E

N32°38'18"W

N77°38'18"W

Chord Length

76.37'

42.43'

10.61'

1.68'

32.86'

2.45'

15.98'

32.86'

12.26'

12.26'

15.96'

32.49'

12.70'

3801 William D. Tate Ave, Ste 500 Grapevine, TX 76051
Matt Hibbitt, RPLS • mhibbitt@bhbinc.com

817.251.8550 • bhbinc.com
TBPE Firm #44 • TBPLS FIRM #10011302

B.L...............Building Line
CIRF.............Found 1/2-Inch Capped Iron Rod
CIRF(J).........Found 1/2-Inch Capped Iron Rod marked "JBI"
DOC.............Document
D.R.D.C.T.....Deed Records, Denton County, Texas
FD................Found
IRF...............1/2-Inch Iron Rod Found
IRS...............Set 5/8-Inch Capped Iron Rod marked "BHB INC"
NO...............Number
P.R.D.C.T.....Plat Records, Denton County, Texas

FLOOD ZONE NOTE

According to graphical plotting the subject property lies within Zone X - Areas
determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain per FIRM, Flood
Insurance Rate Map, Community Panel Number 48121C0365G, Map Revised
April 18, 2011.

LEGEND

N

W

S

E

V i c i n
i

t
y

 
M

a
p

 
-

 
N

T
S

C
i

t
y

 
I

n
f

o

FINAL PLAT

of

NORTHLAKE CROSSING EAST
LOTS 1-4, BLOCK A

BEING 4.141 ACRES SITUATED WITHIN

PATRICK ROCK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1063

& BEING ALL OF LOT 2,  DOC. NO. 2021-133924, DRDCT

IN THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

SEPTEMBER 2023

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF __________§

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT, C H L INVESTMENTS I, LTD, acting by and through the undersigned, their duly authorized agents, does hereby adopt
this plat designating the herein above described real property as LOTS 1-4, BLOCK A, NORTHLAKE CROSSING EAST, an
addition to the Town of Northlake, Denton County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate to the public use forever, the streets and
easements shown hereon.

C H L Investments, I LTD

By: _____________________________

Name:___________________________

Title:____________________________

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF __________§

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared, ____________________________, known to me
to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the
same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated, and as the act and deed of said
partnership.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on the ___ day of _____________, 2023.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas My commission expires

OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

I, Matt Hibbitt, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor licensed in the State of Texas, do hereby declare that this survey is true and
correct and was prepared from an actual survey made under my supervision on the ground.  Further, this survey conforms to the general
rules of procedures and practices of the most current Texas Engineering and Land Surveying Practice Acts and Rules Concerning Practice
and Licensure. Field work completed on December 21, 2022.

_______________________________
Matt Hibbitt
State of Texas Registered Professional Land Surveyor
No. 6980
Date:

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED
FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED
OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

1. Basis of bearing being North American Datum of 1983(2011) epoch 2010.00 - Texas
Coordinate System of 1983, North Central Zone using the AllTerra RTKnet Cooperative
Network. Distances shown are U.S. Survey feet displayed in surface values.

2. All property corners are 5/8 inch capped iron rod marked 'BHB INC' set unless otherwise
noted.

3. This Survey has been prepared without benefit of a current Commitment for Title Insurance,
additional easements or restrictions may affect this property

4. Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of the city Subdivision
Ordinance and State platting statutes and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and
building permits.

5. Open areas and drainage system maintenance is the Property Owners Association
responsibility.

GENERAL NOTES

OWNER/DEVELOPER
C H L Investments I, LTD
365 Miron Drive, Suite A
Southlake, TX 76092
Craig Wilkinson
(817) 416-3981

WHEREAS, C H L Investments I, LTD, is the owner of all that certain tract of land situated within the Patrick Rock Survey,
Abstract Number 1063, in the Town of Northlake, Denton County, Texas and being all of the tract of land described as Lot 2
in Special Warranty Deed to C H L Investments I, LTD, recorded in Document Number 2021-133924, Deed Records, Denton
County, Texas (D.R.D.C.T.) and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: (Bearings referenced to
North American Datum of 1983(2011) epoch 2010.00 - Texas Coordinate System of 1983, North Central Zone using the
AllTerra RTKNet Cooperative Network. Distances shown are U.S. Survey feet in surface values)

COMMENCING at a 1/2-inch iron rod with a yellow cap stamped “JBI” found in the south right-of-way line of Robson Ranch
Road (variable width right-of-way) for the northwest corner of Lot 37X, Block Y, The Ridge at Northlake, Phase I, recorded in
Document Number 2020-56, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas (P.R.D.C.T.), common to the northeast corner of a called
51.762-acre tract of land described in the Warranty Deed to TMRY Ridge Limited Partnership, recorded in Document
Number 2018-93828, D.R.D.C.T.;

THENCE North 89° 51' 16” West, with the south right-of-way line of said Robson Ranch Road a distance of 965.00 feet to a
1/2-inch iron rod with a yellow cap stamped “JBI” found for the POINT OF BEGINNING and the northeast corner of the
herein described tract;

TRHENCE with the perimeter and to the corners of said Lot 2 the following courses and distances:

South 00° 08' 44” West, a distance of 307.26 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with a cap stamped “BHB INC.” set (IRS) for the
southeast corner of the herein described tract;

North 89° 51' 16” West, a distance of 589.56 feet to an IRS for the southwest corner of the herein described tract and
the beginning point of a non-tangent curve to the left having a central angle of 02° 59' 11”, a radius of 1,200.00 feet,
and a chord bearing & distance of North 01° 38' 20” East - 62.54 feet;

With said curve to the left in a northeasterly direction an arc distance of 62.55 feet to an IRS, from which a 1/2-inch iron
rod found bears North 48° 03' East, a distance of 0.5 feet;

North 00° 08' 44” East, a distance of 219.74 feet to an IRS for the southernmost northwest corner of the herein
described tract;

North 45° 08' 44” East, a distance of 35.36 feet to an IRS for the northernmost northwest corner of the herein described
tract, in the south right-of-way line of Robson Ranch Road;

South 89° 51' 16” East, with the south right-of-way line of Robson Ranch Road, a distance of 562.93 feet returning to
the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 180,369 square feet or 4.141 acres of land more or less.

METES & BOUNDS

APPROVAL BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMISSION

_____________________________
Date

____________________________________________
Chair, Planning & Zoning Commission, Town of Northlake

____________________________________________
Town Secretary, Town of Northlake



 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Code (UDC) ; Engineering Design Manual (EDM) 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a Site Plan of Northlake Crossing East, a proposed 32,235 square-foot 

commercial development in four buildings on a 4.141-acre tract of land in the Patrick Rock 
Survey, Abstract No. 1063, generally located at the southeast corner of Robson Ranch Road 
and Cleveland-Gibbs Road 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Invest in Infrastructure/Provide an adequate/functional roadway system; including 
associated water; sewer and storm drainage facilities  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Applicant/Developer: Office Equity Solutions 
Owner: CHL Investments I, LTD  
Engineer/Surveyor: Baird, Hampton, and Brown  
Zoning: Mixed-Use Planned Development (MPD)  
Site: Northlake Crossing East Lots 1-4, Block A, being 4.141 acres situated within Patrick 

Rock Survey, Abstract No. 1063  
Summary: This application is for a site plan of a proposed 32,235 square-foot, four-building 

commercial development to be located on the site described above  
Staff Analysis: The applicant has provided a site plan package in accordance with requirements of 

the Unified Development Code (UDC) and MPD. The site plan package includes a site 
plan and landscape plan for the site as well as building elevations and renderings 
showing all sides of the planned building. All elements of the site plan package meet 
or exceed the development standards and all applicable requirements of the UDC 
and MPD. 

 
P&Z ACTION: 

Consider approval of site plan as submitted 
 



Esri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE,
Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA, Copyright nearmap 2015, Sources: Esri, Airbus DS,

USGS, NGA, NASA, CGIAR, N Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA,
Geodatastyrelsen, Rijkswaterstaat, GSA, Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the

GIS user community

Legend

Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.2 0.40.1

mi

Northlake

±



Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Denton, Texas Parks & Wildlife,
© OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph,

GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,
USDA, Copyright nearmap 2015, Sources: Esri, Airbus DS, USGS, NGA,
NASA, CGIAR, N Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, OS, NMA, Geodatastyrelsen,

Rijkswaterstaat, GSA, Geoland, FEMA, Intermap and the GIS user
community

Legend

Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.03 0.050.01

mi

Northlake

±



DRIVE
THRU

D
R

IV
E

TH
R

U

ROBSON RANCH ROAD
E

D
 R

O
B

S
O

N
 B

LV
D

.

C
LE

VE
LA

N
D

-G
IB

B
S

 R
O

A
D

CIRF(J)CIRF

1
2" IRF

1
2" IRF

N48°02'37"
0.45'

CIRF (J)

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

FIRE HYDRANT

30' WATER & SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT

21' STORM DRAIN &
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

15' WATER
EASEMENT

15' WATER
EASEMENT

15' WATER
EASEMENT

15' WATER
EASEMENT

8' SIDEWALK

15' WATER
EASEMENT

15' WATER
EASEMENT

PROP 2' FLUME
PROP 2' FLUME

24' PUBLIC ACCESS
& WATER EASEMENT

24' PUBLIC ACCESS
& WATER EASEMENT

15' WATER
EASEMENT

15' STORM DRAIN
EASEMENT

10' LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

30' PIPELINE EASEMENT

FIRE HYDRANT

10' LANDSCAPE BOUNDARY

10'x40' LOADING ZONE

5' GAS EASEMENT
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

15' WATER
EASEMENT

15' WATER
EASEMENT

15' WATER
EASEMENT

8' SIDEWALK

8' SIDEWALK

10'x40' LOADING ZONE
10'x40' LOADING ZONE

7

12

10

12

66 8

4

12

7
7

8

6

9

7

5

3

7

12

10

12

7

10

7

24' PUBLIC ACCESS
& WATER EASEMENT

PROP ADA PARKING
WITH PAVEMENT
MARKINGS & SIGNS

PROP ADA PARKING
WITH PAVEMENT

MARKINGS & SIGNS

30' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

6'
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

R30'

30
'

R30'

R30'

FU
T.

 2
4'

FI
R

E 
LA

N
E

18'
TYP

9'
TYP

R30'

R30'

24'
FIRE LANE

R30'

9'
TYP

18'
TYP

R30'

24
'

FI
R

E 
LA

N
E

10.76'±

R30'

24'
FIRE LANE

18'
TYP

9' TY
P

R15'

9'
TYP

18'
TYP

R15'

R30'

24
'

FI
R

E 
LA

N
E R30' R30'

R30'

30'

R30'R30'

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

ADA PARKING
WITH PAVEMENT
MARKINGS & SIGNS

ADA PARKING
WITH PAVEMENT
MARKINGS & SIGNS

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

ADA PARKING
WITH PAVEMENT
MARKINGS & SIGNS

SCALE: 1"=1000'

N

W

S

E

BLVD

ORANGEWOOD TRAIL

PROJECT
LOCATION

ROBSON RANCH ROAD

C
LE

VE
LA

N
D

G
IB

BS
R

O
AD

ROBSON

ED

PROJECT BENCHMARKS

TBM #2 MAG NAIL SET IN CONCRETE PAVEMENT
N: 7096857.87
E: 2356079.17
ELEVATION =752.89'

TBM #3 X-CUT SET ON THE CONCRETE CURB
N: 7096343.43
E: 2355556.57
ELEVATION =744.40'

TBM #4 X-CUT SET ON A CONCRETE CURB,
N: 7096784.70
E: 2355509.64
ELEVATION = 749.48

11-16-2023

DANIEL A. FRANKLIN
122044P

R
O

FESSIONAL ENGIN
EE

R

STATE OF TEXAS

L ICENSED

38
01

 W
illi

am
 D

. T
at

e 
Av

e,
 S

te
 5

00
 G

ra
pe

vin
e,

 T
X 

76
05

1
m

ai
l@

bh
bi

nc
.c

om
 • 

81
7.

25
1.

85
50

 • 
bh

bi
nc

.c
om

TB
PE

LS
 F

irm
 #

44
, #

10
01

13
00

, #
10

01
13

02
, #

10
19

41
46

NO
.

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

DA
TE

DATE:
PROJECT NUMBER:

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:DESIGN BY:

SHEET

O
FF

IC
E 

EQ
UI

TY
 S

O
LU

TI
O

NS
NO

RT
HL

AK
E 

CR
O

SS
IN

G
 E

AS
T

PH
AS

E 
1,

 L
O

T 
3,

 B
LO

CK
 A

RO
BS

O
N 

RA
NC

H 
RO

AD
, N

O
RT

HL
AK

E,
 T

X 
76

22
6

2022.738.001

 1
1.

16
.2

02
3 

 8
:2

9A
M

 E
:\2

02
2.

00
0.

00
0\

20
22

.7
38

.x
xx

 - 
no

rth
la

ke
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

ea
st

\2
02

2.
73

8.
00

1 
- n

or
th

la
ke

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
ea

st
 lo

t 3
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

no
rth

la
ke

\0
1 

de
sig

n 
& 

dr
af

tin
g\

02
 C

ivi
l\0

6 
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
s\

73
8.

00
1S

ite
Pl

an
.d

wg
  5

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN

BK
BK

SW

N

W

S

E

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

5

11/16/2023

5 OF 21

CAUTION!!!
BURIED UTILITIES IN THE AREA. CONTRACTOR SHALL
CONTACT TEXAS (811) AND COORDINATE WITH UTILITY
COMPANIES TO LOCATE ALL LINES IN THE AREA PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION,
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION &
ELEVATION OF EX. UTILITIES IN THE FIELD
AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
OWNER'S AGENT.

CAUTION GAS IN AREA

030 15 30 60

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" =30'

GENERAL NOTES
1. ALL LINES, GRADES, CONSTRUCTION STAKING AND LAYOUT SHALL BE THE

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.
2. PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN

THE FIELD AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE OWNER'S AGENT.
3. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT AND MAINTAIN EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION

CONTROL MEASURES THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
4. SEDIMENT THAT IS ERODED FROM THE CONSTRUCTION SITE AND DEPOSITED ONTO

ADJACENT PROPERTIES SHALL BE REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT CONTRACTOR'S
EXPENSE.

5. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS SHOWN OR
INDICATED OTHERWISE.

6. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR TO NORTH PROPERTY LINE
BEARING OF S89°51'16"E UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN OR INDICATED.

7. EXISTING UTILITY DATA IS PROVIDED FOR INFORMATION ONLY.  ALTHOUGH SHOWN AS
ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING
WITH MUNICIPAL AND FRANCHISE UTILITY COMPANIES AND LOCATING ALL UTILITIES IN
THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, OVERHEAD UTILITY POLES AND
GUY LINES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL *811* AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
10. ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION FOR NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS AND
TOWN OF NORTHLAKE CRITERIA.

SITE NOTES
1. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND PVC SLEEVES FOR IRRIGATION AND ELECTRIC

PRIOR TO PAVING; REFER TO IRRIGATION PLANS FOR LOCATION OF IRRIGATION
SLEEVES.

2. REFER TO PHOTOMETRIC PLANS AND VERIFY LIGHT POLE LOCATIONS WITH OWNER'S
AGENT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. ACCORDING TO GRAPHICAL PLOTTING THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE X -
AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN PER FIRM,
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48121C0365G, MAP REVISED
APRIL 18, 2011.

4. REFER TO NORTHLAKE CROSSING EAST PUBLIC WATER, SEWER, & STORM DRAIN PLANS
PREPARED BY BAIRD, HAMPTON & BROWN DATED 9/21/2023.

5. REFER TO NORTHLAKE CROSSING EAST LOTS 1-4, BLOCK A, SITE PLANS PREPARED BY
BAIRD, HAMPTON & BROWN DATED 10/5/2023.

6. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE DETAILS.



 

NORTHLAKE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
REF. DOC.: Unified Development Code (UDC); Engineering Design Manual (EDM) 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of a preliminary plat of Pecan at Northlake, a proposed 14-lot 

commercial development on a 12.408-acre tract of land in the F.W. Thornton Survey, 
Abstract No. 1244, generally located at the southwest corner of FM 407 and Cleveland-
Gibbs Road. 

GOALS/ 
OBJECTIVES: 

Invest in Infrastructure/Provide an adequate/functional roadway system; including 
associated water; sewer and storm drainage facilities  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Owner/Applicant: HP Gibbs LP 
Engineer/Surveyor: Baird, Hampton, & Brown  
Zoning: Mixed-Use Planned Development (MPD)  
Summary: This application is for a preliminary plat to subdivide the property into 14 

commercial lots and one open space lot for a proposed commercial 
development.  

Staff Analysis: The applicant has provided a preliminary plat application in accordance with 
the requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC). The application was 
considered filed October 31, 2023, and it will be approved on November 30, 
2023, if no action is taken. 
 
A drainage study was submitted for review in support of the preliminary plat, 
and it was found to meet all requirements of the Town for preliminary platting 
purposes. Preliminary plans for storm drainage, water, and sewer were also 
submitted for review. The preliminary plat and plans meet all platting and 
engineering design requirements. 

 
P&Z ACTION: 

Approve preliminary plat as submitted 
 



Fa
ug

ht
R

dBingham Rd

FM 407

Mulkey Ln

B
lu

eb
er

ry
W

ay

R
ed

br
ic

k
Ln

Quill Ln

E Mulkey Ln

FM 407

Th
om

ps
on

R
d

1st St

2nd St

W
at

er
si

de
D

r

5th StM
ea

do
w

s
D

r

Fenceline
D

r

S
un

fl
ow

er
A

ve

7th St

8th St

Homestead Way

4th St

H
a r

ve
st

W
ay

C
le

ve
la

nd
G

ib
bs

R
d

Oak
m

on
t

D
r

K
ay

Ln

Fal con
R

d

D
ov

e
C

v

FM-407

C
le

ve
la

nd
G

ib
bs

R
d

Mulkey Ln

Cobbler St

Stella Ln

Elm PlElm Pl

Robin Way

Lazy Dog Ln

P
ea

rl
P

l

Shorthorn Dr

Rooster Ln

Coyote Way

Jack Rabbit Way

R
achel S

t

Gray Dr

FM-407 WFM 407

Pu
rp

le
H

ea
rt

Tr
l

Northlake

C
le

ve
la

nd
G

ib
bs

Rd

7th St 8th St
6th St

4th St

Har
ve

st
W

ay

3rd St

3rd St

Prairie Mound
Cemetery

Pu
rp

le
H

ea
rt

Tr
l

Draper

Esri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE,
Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US

Census Bureau, USDA, Copyright nearmap 2015, Maxar

Legend

Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.2 0.40.1

mi

Northlake

±



K
ay's

R
d

FM-407 WNorthlake

C
le

ve
la

nd
G

ib
bs

RdSparrow St

Gannet Trl

C
leveland

G
ibbs

R
d

FM-407 W FM-407 W

Commons Cir

Commons Cir

P
la

za
P

l

407

Esri Community Maps Contributors, Texas Parks & Wildlife, ©
OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph,

GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau,
USDA, Maxar, Microsoft, Copyright nearmap 2015

Legend

Date: 11/17/2023

0 0.05 0.10.03

mi

Northlake

±



425.56'

C
LE

VE
LA

N
D

 G
IB

B
S

 R
O

A
D

F.M. 407
POBPOB

CIRF(KHA)

CIRF(H)

Gross Area
543,633 SF
12.480 AC

C1 L1

S0
0°

05
'3

8"
E

S0
0°

45
'5

2"
E

L2

N36°13'43"W

L3
L4L5

N
03

°0
9'

10
"E

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13
L14

L15 L1
6

L1
7

L18

L1
9

L20

L2
1

L22

L2
3

N89°45'42"E

OS1, BLOCK A

LOT 14, BLOCK A

LOT 13, BLOCK A

LOT 12, BLOCK A

LOT 10, BLOCK A

LOT 11, BLOCK A

LOT 9, BLOCK A

LOT 8, BLOCK A

LOT 7, BLOCK A

LOT 4, BLOCK A LOT 5, BLOCK A LOT 6, BLOCK A

LOT 3, BLOCK A
LOT 2, BLOCK ALOT 1, BLOCK A

42
.3

2'

103.60' L24
L25

68
.4

7'

32.62'

L4
1

89.00'

N
00

°4
5'

52
"W

16.72'

C6

89.00'

21
1.

91
'

S89°14'08"W

17
8.

28
'

L40

14
8.

20
'

L3
9

S89°14'08"W

L36

10
8.

12
'

44
.7

3'

152.47'

L38

89
.5

0'

S89°14'08"W

16
.2

6'

L37

10
1.

54
'

174.50'174.50'

16
6.

28
'

L3
1

L32

S60°36'03"W

62.51'

16
.7

5'

L3
5

105.50'

42.05'

14
7.

18
'

42
.8

3'

163.50'

L34

65
.9

0'

C2

38.12'S69°54'22"W

42.78'

16.74'

150.31'

C4

L30

74
.4

0'

C3

N20°05'38"W

20
.7

0'

32.94'
173.07'

S89°54'22"W

143.60'

181.72'

68.76'
N89°54'22"E

19
0.

00
'

206.00'

N
00

°0
5'

38
"W

L33 163.50'163.50'

22
1.

66
'

217.08'

70
.8

5'

L28

S0
0°

05
'3

8"
E

L27

85.59'
291.59'

N
00

°0
5'

38
"W

135.50'

S0
0°

05
'3

8"
E

13.79' 109.71'

L2
6

15
3.

23
'

72.98'

N80°04'54"W

29
.8

2'
66

.0
1'

171.48'

25
1.

89
'

N89°55'31"E

52
2.

95
'

198.77'

22
3.

02
'

527.32'

18
4.

50
'

17
6.

00
'

N
00

°0
5'

38
"W

83
.0

3'
97

.4
7'

N
00

°5
1'

40
"W

8.50'

C5

12.04'

N89°14'08"E

N89°54'22"E

S89°54'22"W

S89°54'22"W S89°54'22"W

867.28'

S00°45'52"E
118.14'

70
7.

61
'

18
2.

24
'

TXDOT
TXDOT

S70°27'28"E
2,924.91'

POCPOC
CIRF S89°45'42"W2238.16'

CIRF

CIRF(KHA)

142.31'

Curve Table

Curve # Delta Radius

'

'

'

'

'

'

Arc Length

'

'

'

'

'

'

Chord Bearing Chord Length

'

'

'

'

'

'

1/2" IRF

N89°45'42"E

3801 William D. Tate Ave, Ste 500 Grapevine, TX 76051
Matt Hibbitt, RPLS • mhibbitt@bhbinc.com

817.251.8550 • bhbinc.com
TBPE Firm #44 • TBPLS FIRM #10011302

A. & U.E.......Access & Utility Easement
CIRF.............Found 1/2-Inch Capped Iron Rod
CIRF(H)........Found 1/2-Inch Capped Iron Rod Marked

"HALFF ASSOC. INC."
CIRF(KHA)....Found 5/8-Inch Capped Iron Rod Marked "KHA"
D.E...............Drainage Easement
DOC.............Document
D.R.D.C.T.....Deed Records, Denton County, Texas
IRF...............Iron Rod Found
IRS...............Set 5/8-Inch Capped Iron Rod marked "BHB INC"
MIN.FF........Minimum Finished Floor Elevation
NO...............Number
P.R.D.C.T..... Plat Records, Denton County, Texas
S.S.E.............Sanitary Sewer Easement
TXDOT.........Found 5/8-Inch Capped Iron Rod Marked "TEXAS

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT-OF-WAY"
W.E.............Water Easement

LEGEND

N

W

S

E

V i c i n
i

t
y

 
M

a
p

 
-

 
N

T
S

C I TY  OF  NORTHLAKE ,  D
ENTON

 C
OU

N
TY

,
 T

EX
A

S

PRELIMINARY PLAT

of

PECAN AT NORTHLAKE
OS1 & LOTS 1-14, BLOCK A

BEING 12.408 ACRES SITUATED WITHIN THE

FRANCIS W. THORNTON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1244

& BEING A PORTION OF TRACT 1,  DOC. NO. 2017-134732, DRDCT

IN THE TOWN OF NORTHLAKE, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

OCTOBER 2023

APPROVAL BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMISSION

_____________________________
Date

____________________________________________
Chair, Planning & Zoning Commission, Town of Northlake

____________________________________________
Town Secretary, Town of Northlake

1. Basis of bearing being North American Datum of 1983(2011) epoch 2010.00 - Texas
Coordinate System of 1983, North Central Zone using the AllTerra RTKnet
Cooperative Network. Distances shown are U.S. Survey feet displayed in surface
values.

2. All property corners are 5/8 inch capped iron rod marked 'BHB INC' set unless
otherwise noted.

3. This Survey has been prepared without benefit of a current Commitment for Title
Insurance, additional easements or restrictions may affect this property

4. Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of the city
Subdivision Ordinance and State platting statutes and is subject to fines and
withholding of utilities and building permits.

5. Open areas and drainage system maintenance is the Property Owners Association
responsibility.

6. 100-year floodplain shown hereon for reference only amd is based on graphical
scaling and plotting per drainage study of flood plain limits by Kimley-Horn and
Associates, Inc. project number 063226901, dated June 2023.

GENERAL NOTES

OWNER/DEVELOPER
HP Gibbs, LP
3000 Turtle Creek Blvd
Dallas, TX  75219
Kyle Joyce
E-mail address: kyle.joyce@hillwood.com

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED
FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED

OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

WHEREAS, HP Gibbs, LP, is the owner of all that certain tract of land
situated within the Francis W. Thornton Survey, Abstract Number 1244, in
the Town of Northlake, Denton County, Texas and being a portion of a
called 460.667 acre tract of land described in Special Warranty Deed to HP
Gibbs, LP, recorded in Document Number 2017-134732, Deed Records,
Denton County, Texas (D.R.D.C.T.) and being more particularly described
by metes and bounds as follows: (Bearings referenced to North American
Datum of 1983(2011) epoch 2010.00 - Texas Coordinate System of 1983,
North Central Zone using the AllTerra RTKNet Cooperative Network.
Distances shown are U.S. Survey feet in surface values)

COMMENCING at a 5/8-inch iron rod with an illegible red cap found in the
south right-of-way line of F.M. 407 (variable width right-of-way) for the
northwest corner of a tract of land described to CND-Pecan Square II, LLC,
as Tract 2 (Phase 4C), recorded in Document Number 2021-160252
D.R.D.C.T., from which a 5/8-inch iron rod bears South 89° 45' 42” West
with the south right-of-way of said F.M. 407, a distance of 2,238.16 feet
and North 05° 33' 51” West departing the south right-of-way of F.M. 407, a
distance of 3.26 feet;

THENCE North 89° 45' 42” East with the south right-of-way of said F.M.
407, passing at a distance of 142.30 feet a 5/8-inch iron rod with an
illegible red cap found for the northernmost northeast corner of said Tract
2, continuing for a total distance of 867.28 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with
a cap stamped “BHB INC.” set (IRS) for the POINT OF BEGINNING and the
northwest corner of the herein described tract;

TEHNCE North 89° 45' 42” East continuing with the south right-of-way of
said F.M. 407, a distance of 527.32 feet to an IRS for the beginning of a
curve to the right having a central angle of 00° 23' 45”, a radius of 5688.58
feet, and a chord bearing and distance of North 89° 57' 34” East - 39.30
feet;

THENCE in a northeasterly direction along said curve to the right an arc
distance of 39.30 feet to an IRS for the northernmost northeast corner of
the herein described tract, in the west line of a tract of land described in
Warranty Deed as Right-of-Way Take to Town of Northlake, recorded in
Document Number 2017-156147, D.R.D.C.T., same being a corner clip at
the southwest intersection corner of F.M. 407 and Cleveland Gibbs Road
(100-foot right-of-way);

TEHNCE with the west line of said Town of Northlake tract and the west
right-of-way line of said Cleveland Gibbs Road the following courses and
distances:

South 45° 10' 09” East, a distance of 33.16 feet along said corner clip
to an IRS in the west right-of-way line of said Cleveland Gibbs Road;

South 00° 05' 38” East, passing at a distance of 1.28 feet a 5/8-inch
iron rod with a red cap stamped “KHA”, continuing for a total distance
of 522.95 feet to an IRS for a point for corner;

South 00° 45' 52” East, a distance of 707.61 feet to an IRS for the
southeast corner of the herein described tract, from which a 1/2-inch
iron rod with a yellow cap stamped “HALFF” found bears South 00°
45' 52” East, a distance of 118.14 feet and South 00° 27' 28” East, a
distance of 2,924.91 feet;

TEHNCE over and across said HP Gibbs, LP tract the following courses and
distances:

South 89° 13' 35” West, a distance of 80.01 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 36° 13' 43” West, a distance of 198.77 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 54° 13' 03” West, a distance of 43.74 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 77° 23' 13” West, a distance of 40.08 feet to an IRS for corner;

South 88° 19' 43” West, a distance of 102.19 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 03° 09' 10” East, a distance of 223.02 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 11° 03' 50” West, a distance of 124.86 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 35° 02' 20” West, a distance of 29.77 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 44° 02' 09” West, a distance of 79.25 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 04° 00' 59” West, a distance of 41.38 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 25° 25' 26” West, a distance of 67.81 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 53° 05' 45” West, a distance of 75.72 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 20° 05' 38” West, a distance of 109.68 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 65° 05' 38” West, a distance of 8.87 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 16° 10' 38” West, a distance of 8.01 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 44° 43' 02” East, a distance of 13.98 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 16° 23' 20” West, a distance of 30.43 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 02° 43' 31” East, a distance of 86.70 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 32° 27' 56” West, a distance of 31.32 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 00° 05' 38” West, a distance of 79.36 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 89° 54' 22” East, a distance of 5.00 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 00° 05' 38” West, a distance of 68.36 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 89° 54' 22” East, a distance of 5.00 feet to an IRS for corner;

North 00° 05' 38” West, a distance of 72.13 feet returning to the
POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 543,633 square feet or 12.480
acres of land more or less.

METES & BOUNDS

Per FIRM, Flood Insurance Rate Map, Map Number
48121C0505G, Map Revised April 18, 2011 the surveyed area
appears to be within the zones as follows: (All zone limits shown
hereon are based on graphical scaling and plotting and do not
represent a drainage study of flood plain limits.)

1. Zone X - Areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual
chance floodplain.

FLOOD ZONE NOTES


	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS
	A. Comprehensive Plan Update
	Communication


	3. PUBLIC INPUT
	 This item is available for citizens to address the Planning &amp; Zoning Commission on any issues that are not the subject of a public hearing. The presiding officer may ask the citizen to hold his or her comment on an agenda item until that agenda item is reached. By law, no deliberation or action may be taken on the topic if the topic is not posted on the agenda. The presiding officer reserves the right to impose a time limit on this portion of the agenda.

	4. ACTION ITEMS
	A. Minutes Approval
	Communication
	10-17-2023 Minutes

	B. It's a Paw Thang - Meritorious Exception
	Memo
	Exhibit 1 - Location Map
	Exhibit 2- Letter of request
	Exhibit 3 - Photo Exhibit

	C. Stardust Ranch Phase 2, Lot 41R, Block D - Replat
	Communication
	Exhibit 1 - Location Map
	Exhibit 2 - Aerial Map
	Exhibit 3 - Final Plat

	D. 12219 Cleveland-Gibbs Rd - Zoning Change
	Communication
	Exhibit 1 - Location Map
	Exhibit 2 - Zoning Map

	E. 12170 FM 1171 - Zoning Change
	Communication
	Exhibit 1 - Zoning Map
	Exhibit 2 - Aerial Location Map

	F. Faught Ranch - Planned Development Zoning Change
	Communication
	Exhibit 1- Location Map
	Exhibit 2 - Aerial Map
	Exhibit 3 - Letter of request
	Exhibit 4 - Concept Plan

	G. 13900 Old Elizabethtown Road - Planned Development Amendment
	Communication
	Exhibit 1 - Zoning/Location Map
	Exhibit 2 - Aerial Map
	Exhibit 3 - Current MPD Ordinance
	Exhibit 4 - Proposed amendments to MPD
	Exhibit 5 - Proposed Concept Plan
	Exhibit 6 - Supplemental Information

	H. Chadwick Farms - Planned Development Amendment
	Communication
	Exhibit 1 - Zoning/Location Map
	Exhibit 2 - Aerial Map
	Exhibit 3 - Proposed Tract 2 Concept Plan
	Exhibit 4 - Proposed amendments to Development Standards (redline)
	Exhibit 5 - Link Road Street Sections
	Exhibit 6 - Current MPD Ordinance

	I. Consider a recommendation of approval of Northlake Logistics Center Preliminary Plat
	Communication
	Exhibit 1 - Location Map
	Exhibit 2 - Aerial Map
	Exhibit 3 - Preliminary Plat

	J. Cole Frazier Gas Wells - SUP
	Communication
	Exhibit 1 - Zoning Context Map
	Exhibit 2 - Aerial Location Map
	Exhibit 3 - Site Plans

	K. Consider approval of Northlake Crossing East final plat
	Communication
	Exhibit 1- Location Map
	Exhibit 2 - Aerial Map
	Exhibit 3 - Final Plat

	L. Northlake Crossing East - Site Plan
	Communication
	Exhibit 1 - Location Map
	Exhibit 2 - Aerial Map
	Exhibit 3 - Site Plan

	M. Pecan at Northlake - Preliminary Plat
	Communication
	Exhibit 1 - Location Map
	Exhibit 2 - Aerial Map
	Exhibit 3 -Preliminary Plat


	5. ADJOURN



